EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
October 11, 2010
Monday, 7:00 PM

Please note that the Authority will meet in executive session to discuss a pending legal
matter from 7:00 pm to 8:00 pm

1. CALL TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE/MOMENT OF SILENCE
a. Ask if anyone will be taping the meeting?
2. EXECUTIVE SESSION — PENDING LEGAL MATTER 7:00 pm TO 8:00 pm
3. RIDLEY CREEK REPORTS
a. Brickhouse Environmental Project Manager Report
b. Pennoni Engineers Report
c. Cost Summary Report 10/6/10
d. Change Orders — none
4. RIDLEY CREEK INVOICES

a. Grainger, #9355202699, 10/23/10 $ 212.40
b. Yale Electric Supply, #7223322-01, 9/20/10 $ 8832
c. Yale Electric Supply, #7223479-01, 9/21/10 $ 11476
d. Acton, #PRI0664628, 9/30/10 $ 305.00
e. S. Bahnatka, 9/17/10 $ 450.00
f. M&S Service Co., Inc. #7522-0, 9/7/10 $ 4,190.00
g. Hammond & McCloskey, #4721, 9/10/10 $ 85122
h. Main Line Concrete, #265721, 8/25/10 $ 357.50
i. Pipe Xpress, #48065, 9/1/10 $ 46502
j. Pipe Xpress, #48102, 9/7/10 $ 8625
k. EGT, Reimbursement, 9/4/10 $ 388.60
. Home Depot, 9/9/10 $ 133.27
m. Lowe’s, 9/10/10 $ 34498
n. Lowe’s, 9/10/10 $ 79.55
o. Pennoni #452026, 9/29/10 $12,521.81
p. Worth Invoice

q. Brickhouse Environment, #5559-A, 10/1/10 $ 6,785.00
r. Brickhouse Environmental, #5559, 10/1/10 $10,695.00

b

CHAIRMAN’S REPORT/OTHER MEMBERS REPORTS
6. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
a. September 13,2010
7. ENGINEER’S REPORT
a. Pennoni Report
8. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
a. Pennoni # 452079, 9/29/10 $ 918.75
b. Pennoni # 452027, 9/29/10 $ 51750
9. LIAISON REPORTS
10. FINANCIAL REPORTS
a. September Report
b. Approval of the Preliminary 2011 Budget

Monday, October 11, 2010




11. GOALS
a. September Report
12. OLD BUSINESS
a. Comprehensive Plan Goals
13. NEW BUSINESS
a. Consider recommendation to increase Pennoni 2010 Annual Services Budget
by $3,000
14. CAPACITY REQUESTS None
15. SEWER REPORTS
a. Director of Public Works Report — September 2010
b. East Goshen Township Flows for 2010
c. Artesian Lockwood Chase Reports - 2010
d. Artesian Ridley Creek Report —2010
16. ANY OTHER MATTER
17. CORRESPONDENCE AND REPORTS OF INTEREST
a. WGT 8/4/10 Meeting Minutes

18. PUBLIC COMMENT
19. ADJOURNMENT

Reminder — NEWSLETTER ARTICLE SUBMISSION DUE DATES:

Article Due Date Delivery date
November 10, 2010 January 1, 2011

Monday, October 11, 2010




=P

K

ad

[ Ces;

4,
-

DLE

3 R

cNA\ AYVININNS SIX'019001 SASNIdXA NOISNVAX3 d1SDH\siuswAed\, 00z d1SOrspigudsq SHIOAA dl[gnd\eleq paleys\ejeqy: 4
%\w
<
16°CCS'6EYS [ejo]
%SG GT¥6.'1SS$ 18bulp
%SG 2.82.'18€% UHOAA
(%S 01 >oeq sdoip 31 usyy duop si Jo8fod sy} JO %0g [Bun %Q]) sbeuleey
‘sedjxe [enuajod Ul JGE' LGS payuSpl aAeY SpA
%¥9 68 ZG'LZ6'EE0LS 8¥'€/2'066'8$ /G'¥96'8828  00°'S6L'v86'6% IVLOL SISNIdXI
%0096 Z9'6.1% 81025 L LS 00°0% 00°000'CL$ Jouiaju| 1 Jod BlOd ‘auoyd ‘Jajies]
%000 00961 '08% 00°0% 00°0% 00961'08% (pred jou 3nq paynuap|) jepden
%EL'ET ¥8'160'€GE$ 95°G¥Z'901L$ 8¢'9¢8'v$ 0¥ LEE'6GPS feyiden
sellx3
%9% 88 06°/61'02$ 05208'tGL$ 0S5°/80'v1$  00°000°G.L$ asnoyyoug
%189 GZ'8£0'.$ G/196'CLS 00°0%$ 00°000°'0Z$ (90) (d1qeabaeyoey) lUOUUay
%1268 6S°/6L'6L% 1920.'8G1$ GTe6e'cle 00°006°LLLS (01) (seo1Ateg panupuo)) luouuay
%00°00L 8¢€'C$ 29/61'9€1L$ 00°0% 00°002°'9¢}$ (50) (uonoadsui) luouuad
%000 V2 ZLE'EES 00°0% 00°0% veelre'ees slaplo abueyo
%Z9°'L6 9g'zTe'ees v9°217'066% vy /6G'0€$  00°000'v.6% 1abuyo
%000 ¥9'00%' L $- 00°0% 00°0%$ 900V 1 $- slapuo abueyo
%99°'€6 8¢'¥85'86v$ 29°618'99¢°/9 00°0S0°/22$ 00°00¥'G98°'/$ YHOoM
%00°00L 00°0%$ 00°052'2S$ 00°0%$ 00°052'2S% s}so9 Buimouiog
SIASNIdX3
00'G6L'786'6$ 00°0$ 00°S61'786'6$ IVLOL S1diFo3ay
00°S6L ‘vavs 00°0% 00°G6L vOrs juels
00°000°02$ 00°0% 00°000°02$ (a19eBa1ey283)) TUOUUSY
00°000'005'6$ 00°0%$ 00°000°'005'6$ puog
S.1dI303y
paisjdwon 19ehjuo) Io ajeq ol YIUOW syl Jwe joeauo) auweN _
MI0M JO % }obpng uo aguejey 10 39bpng
0102 ‘9 1390320
AYVINNNS
193rodd NOISNVdX3 M3Tyd A31aiy
L sBunssw ¢1/6 je pied sjiq sapnjoul] ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNIN NIHSO9 1SV




MU SYIAYO IONVHD SIX’019001 SISNIAX3 NOISNVAXT d1SO\siuswAhed\ 00z 41SOH\spIgudad sHIOA olland\Bled poaseys\ereq\:4
yeele'ees felol
ON d3IA0¥ddY SI9pIodal Yeyd g 10j so[qe)  QL/ET/E AR t
ON d3IA0¥ddY dwnd yoougeiddy  0L/ZLiv 00'LLL'ES €
ON  d3A0Y¥ddY 1OANNOOSIA IDINYTS 00'68G'€Z$ r4
ON Q3N0O¥ddY OO ¥O4 LINN YANYOD  60/L/L 00'901'G$ L
a3IN3d SANITAM P€ ANILXT  peiueQ
HIAONITO
$9°00V°1.$- . fejol
ON d3no¥ddyvy Buipiing aBpnjs 1o} ¥o0|q [BUCHPPY  OL/pL/9 1TT€6'6$ v
ON  d3IA0O¥ddY 8)alouoo Joy IpRID  01/0Z/S 00'6/8'€L$- zz
ON d3IA0OY¥ddY SAVAMTIVM ODAVA Wied  01/02/S 65'¥60'8L$ (4
ON  d3IA0¥ddY sloopz  0L/02/S L1°91G'€$ 0Z
ON d3IA0¥ddY sdoip e 01/02/S 02'202'22% 6l
ON  d3n0o¥ddy Buined Joyupasn  0l/8/2 00°000'05$- 6
ON d3A0¥ddY sobep oupoe|g J031IpRID  01/8/2 00°000'02%-
ON d3n0¥ddV 3dld NOYI 1SYD HO4 11d3yd  0L/8/g 00°052'9%- 8
ON  d3INO¥ddAY divday v# 43M019  0l/g/e 81°9ZL'9% Ll
ON d3IAO¥ddY MNVL ¥8S NO STV IJ19VAONIY  60/4L/2L AR S Gl
ON  d3IN0¥ddVY ANVL 0074 HO4 HIAXIN ¥IADHUYT  60/4L/2L G9'v8/'9$ G
ON  Q3In0Y¥ddv dVT110D LOT4-ILNY  60/7L/2) 00'€0L'Z$ €
ON  d3IAO¥ddY HivdaY €# HaMOT19 &ééé 80°LL9't$ ¢
ON  d3no0o¥ddv dIvdad c# ¥amo1g 60/LL/S 08'2¥G'G$ 1%
ON d3NQ¥ddv divday L# Y3M0o19  60/v2/e 0.'60Z'c$ L
HLYOM
aivd SNLVLS MHOM  d3A0¥ddVY  INNOWV 'ON

0L0Z ‘9 4990300
SYUIAHO IDNVHO

193rodd NOISNVYdX3 TVLIdVD M33yd A31aiy
ALIHOHLNY VdIJINNN NIHSO9 Lsv3a



o

w@
)

ﬁmvr

SYY1X3 TVILN31Od

SX'0L9001 SASNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SOH\suswAedL00Z d1SOH\SPIgUdaq S:op dliand\ejeq paseys\ejeay 4

0% 0% s)diaoay jenuajod |ejo )
s)dja29y |enuajod

15¢°'16$ 15€'15$ seJyxa [enjuajod [e30 )
LGE°LLS [pUURYD AN

000'02$ (ssbem uj aseaioul) uepos|g

0% s)yue] jusuess |

000°0L% uonRosI0Id spoyied

03 S}eSouIay 1 DVAH

nosa1 wool abpnig

000°0L$ SjoJjuU0n

SJOIJU0Y JINpuoo adid

seJdjxa |eyded jenuajod

0102 ‘9 4290300

S1dIa03y/SVH1X3 TVILNILOd

103rodd NOISNVdX3 TV1idVO M3FHo AF1aid
ALIMOHLNY VdIDINNIN NIHSO09 1SV



Tivi3a

SIX'01900) SISNIAXA NOISNVAXT dLSO¥\sjuawAed\/00z dLSOM\SPIGIdaq SHIOM dlldnd\eleq paleyS\eleqy: 4

9l # uoyeoyddy

186ulD

(AR eNA%S 0L0Z/LI8
S l# uoneoiddy JeBuin 25°€£9'0v$ 0102/0¢/9
v # uopeoyddy 18Buo 8£°6€5'FES 0102/2/S
€ 1# uoneoyddy 1bud 6L.°G15'cL$
(aBeutelas 9,6) zZ|# uoneoiddy 136Uy 8/°0€S'LP$ oLoz/8zie
L L# uopjeoddy JeBuip v9'v1S 85 0L0z/821e
0l# uoyeoliddy 1eBuiln ¥6°260'6EL$ 0L0zZ/LEl
6 # uopeo||ddy 1aBufn 00'L2.'v6% 6002/LE/TL
g # uopeo)iddy JsBuin S0'vSe'shLe 6002/08/1 |
/# Uoijeoiddy JeBuin £8'vre'66$ 6002/1€/01L
9# uopjeo)ddy 19BulD SL'SST'LLLS 6002/0¢/6
G# uopeoyddy Jebuin 86'658'01% 6002/0€/8
¥# uopjeoyddy J9bup 9v'295°21$ 6002/0E/9
£# uoneoyddy Jabuln ev'eL6'Ll8 6002/1€/S
c# uoneoyddy 1e6up LIYLLGLS 6002/8/5
| # uopeoyddy JeBuy|n ¥9'251'22$ 600Z/6/%
13bunn
29'618'99¢'/$  Z9'518'998'/¢
1Z# uoneoyddy Auedwod 3 yHoAA 00°050'22Z$ oLoz/iere
0z# uopneoyddy Auedwo) g yuopA 00°0L1'9Z¥$ 010Z/0¢/.L
61# uoyjeoyiddy Auedwog g yuopp GZ'€£9'662% 0402/0€/9
81# uoneolddy Auedwo) g yLopA 29'062'8/1% 010Z/1L£/S
/1 # uoneoyddy Auedwod 3 ypop GL'€92°0/1% 0L0z/osly
9l # uoyeoyddy Auedwod 3 yHopA 05'/58'6/$ 0L0z/Le/E
Sl # uopeoyddy Auedwod g yuopp S€°//0'69% oloz/geziz
¥} # uoneoiddy Auedwod g yuop 99°188'202% oLozZ/LE/L
€ 1# uopeoyddy Auedwo) 3 yuopp 29'C2LL'viES 600Z/1E/Z1
Zl # uoneoyddy Auedwod g yHopp /1°09e'6.8% 600Z/0E/L1
L L uoneoyddy Auedwog 3 yuopp 50'680'v2.% 600Z/1L€/0L
(ebeurelas %g) 01# uoneoddy Auedwo) 2 yLopA $5°198'222$ 600Z/0¢/6
6# uoleoliddy Auedwog g yuopp 86'0L£'705% 6002/0¢/6
8# uoneolddy Auedwod g yHopp 0v'£6.'6/9% 6002Z/1€/8
Ly uoneoiddy Auedwod g yHopp 05°/12'8el$ 6002/LE/L
g# uopeolddy Auedwoy g yuopy 00'6/6'292% 6002/0€/9
G# uopeolddy Auedwod g yuopp Z1'e0}'sgrs 6002/1€/S
# uoneolddy Auedwod g yHopp 06'75£'6Z+$ 6002/8/S
€# uopesiddy Auedwod g yHopp 00°082'89/% 8002/6/%
Z# uoneoiddy Auedwog 3 ypopp 00'528'08Y$ 6002/6/¢
L# uopeoliddy Auedwod 3 YyHopp 00°051'195% 6002/6/2
ULIOAM
uonduasag aweN sfejoqng junowy ajeq

0102 ‘S 1290390
Tvl3da

L193rodd NOISNYdX3 TVLIdYD M33dd A31aiy
ALIMOHLNY TVdIDINNW NIHSO0D LSV



SX'01900} S3SNIIXT NOISNVXT dLSOH\sIuswAed\/00Z d1SDM\SpIgydad SHIOM dliandieleq paieys\eiedy:4

ol-unp ISNOHNMDIME 00°S¥8'LLS 0L0Z/LIL
ol-Aely ISNOHMOIEE Gz'1Ze'0Ls 0L0Z/1/9
0}-1dy JSNOHMOIYG GT'1EB'LLS 010z/elS
olL-repy ISNOHNMOINY 00500018 0LOZ/ LY
01-9o4 ISNOHMOING 05 /1v'L$ 0L0Z/L/E
Ql-uer ISNOHMDINY 5.'819'2% 0L0z/be
60-99Q JSNOHMOING 0529.'.% 0L0Z/v/L
60-AON JSNOHMOING GL'€96'L$ 6002/1/Z}
60190 ISNOHMOIYE 05'2.0'2% 600Z/2/11
60-deg ISNOHMDIYE 0S'2L¥'2$ 6002/1/0L
60-Bny JISNOHMOIYE 05'29.'2$ 6002/1/6
80-nr ISNOHMDIYY 00'5Le'6% 6002/¢/8
80-unp ISNOHMDIYY SZ'16L'L$ 6002Z/4/.
60-Aepy ISNOHMOINY 05°2St'e$ 6002/1/9
60-1dy 3ISNOHNMDIYE 0572128 6002/CLIS
asnoyyoug
SL'196°CLS G.'196°CLS
60/92/¥ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDd "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ 05'60v'L$ 6002/9/s
60/6Z/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNIJ 00'222'c$ 6002/8/Y
60/L/E NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNIJ S.pE6'vS 6002/6 /¢
60/SZ/1 NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SDH "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0¥8'$ 8002/5/2
(s1qeabieyoal) luouuad
L0'610°162% L0'610°'162$
0102/51/8 Yboniy L "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ST'e6e'TLS 010z/92/8
0102/84/2 ybnoy L "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId e RA SRR 0102/62/.
01/0Z/9 UBnoiy L "ONI STLYIDOSSY INONNId ST'106'LLS 0lozg/ee/9
0102/91/S Ybnouy 1 "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'/82'61% oloe/sels
010Z/gL/¥ YbnowyL "ONI SFLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°0L8'8L$ 0102/s/S
"ONI STLVIO0SSY INONN3d ov'epz'sLs oLoz/vy
OL/PLIZ NEHL AY3S rOdd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00°/50'cL$ oiLozieere
OL/ZLIL NYHL AY3S rO¥d dX3 d1S0Y "ONI STLVIOOSSY INONNIJ 85'¥ZT'vT$ 0102/62/1L
OU/LE/ZL NYHL AY3S rodd dX3 d1S3Y "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'zer'oLs 010Z/0E/ZL
60/61/L NYHL AY3AS rO¥d dX3 d1SOd "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 00'825'c$ 6002/62/L
60/92/¥ NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd'dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId ov'9er'zz$ 6002/9/S
60/62/€ NYHL ‘AY3S TOYd'dX3 d1SDY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 9r'0L0'6C$ 600Z/8/¥
60/1/€ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 00'88Z°L€$ 600z/6L/E
60/G2/1 NYHL "AY3S TO¥d dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°Zse'cls 6002/5/C
80/8¢/ZL NYHL 'AY3AS TOYd dX3 LSO "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONN3d 00'626'CL$ 6002/5 /L
80/0€/LL NYHL 'AY3AS TOYd dX3 d1SDY "ONI SILVIDOSSY INONNId 86°GLL'8L$ 8002/5/TL
80/61/01L NYHL 'AY3AS TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05°ev6$ 800Z/0€/01
¢ NYHL 'AY3S TOYd dX3 d1SOY "ONI STLVIDOSSY INONNId 05'CL.$ ¢
uouusd
¥9'L11°056$ v9'LLL'0G6$
/13 uotjeoyddy Jabun vy L66'0E$ oLoz/iers
uondussag aweN sjejoygng junowy ajed



(o 6, (O
1V

1v13a

SX°019001 SASNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SIusiuawhed/00zZ d1SOMSPIGRdaq SYHIOM olandieleqd paleysieredy:4

Tv93T JOOMNITHYD dOUHLMYD 00°25$ 0102/82/2
juewdinb3 qe JynueIdg Jaysiy S'68.$ oLoziziz
youl p/g [eay 8soH Jeburein 86°/92% 6002/81/21L
Yaui | (99y 8soH homc_SO sy ervs 600¢2/8 (Wr4"
Z# INVIOAH QUVA Joyem g1 L6'FLT'LS 0102/18/21L
Tv93T AOOMNIIYD dOYHLMYD 00'582% 6002/L€/01
SYO0O14 Ho4 ¥ITv3Ss OJWIA 00'¥Les 6002/617L1
TvO3THLNOW Z AOOMNITHD dOYHLIMYD 00'9£8% 6002/1€/8
S33UL 91 SAHISHUNN TTIH ANOWHVH 00'558°1$ 6002/52/8
SSOW Lv3ad ANV STMVLS 3341 AVMOV S8'vsTs 6002/01/6
(34VYdS ¥ SV Ld3 ANV 03HIVdIY) HOLOW ¥3MO19  dIHSNMOL NIHSOS LSv3 00°18Y'L$ 6002/L1iL
TvOIT JOOMNITYD dOMHIMYD 00'+0e$ 6002/0£/9
WOI1T AOOMNITYD dOYH.LMYD 00'eeLs 600Z/1€/5
YILYIH HILYM LOH AFHIM LYHOdHOD D1HLD3 713 INNTT 98'+92$ 600Z/0E/Y
SNOIS € "ONI A1ddNS TVdIDINAW SN 69°851$ 600Z/L1/5
ONIdid ¥3LVM  ASOTADOW ® ONOWNVYH 82°016'L$ 600212/t
Z# INVHOAH QUVA "ONI SS3HdX 3did 12vie$ 600272/
TvO3T JOOMNITYD dOHHLMYD 00'¥5Z'1$ 600Z/L€/E
JOINY3S HILYM  ASOTWIDOW ® ANOWINVH yo'orz'L$ 6002/61/€
TWO3T AOOMNITYUD dOHHLMYD 05'9€6$ 6002/LE/1
Tv93T JOOMNITYD dOYHIMYD 0s'/51% 800Z/1E/Z)
LALYIHEL ¥IFHO AT1QM - SNOIS WOLSND "ONI A1ddNS TvdIDINNN SN 09'5£9% 8002/L/ZL
S3TddNS TvOIGIW  "ONI SNOILNTOS ALISVS S6'6LLS 2002/8/Z1
80/91/21-51/2) TYLNTY HVT1IdETLYD NYJWOD TVINIY JWOSNYY S8°vY0'LS 8002/1L€/Z)
80/8L/2) - §L/Z2) TVLNTY UVTIdYTLYD NVAINOD TV.LNTY TNOSNYY 00'806% 8002/62/Z)
80/GZ/LL-€L/LL TVLNIY ¥V TIIHYALYD NYdWOD TV.LINIY JWOSNYY 00'086'c$ 800¢/8/C1L
TYLANIY ¥IAVOTMONYL - ¥YTUdHILYD NVINOD TV.LNIY INOSNYY 00'esl'L$ 8002/1/Z1
IONI4 LS 142 NOILYHOdH0D L-WvY 00'6Z1$ 8002/62/Z1
B ‘dOLS 8¥ND SSVHY ‘INVHAAH Tvidng "ONI $S3¥dX 3dId vL€les 8002/SL/Z)
ONINdNO2 'dWOD SSYHE ‘ONIgNL ¥3ddOD "ONI $S34dX 3dId ZL'106'%$ 8002Z/1/Z}
FONTH VY LNdS - HOaVT 8 STVIMFLVIN T 13VHOIN ‘NOSHILLYd 00'99b'2$ 800Z/1/2}
81/Z1-6/2) TY.LNTY IOHNOVHL B HONAL "ONI VONVOVYIN 00'598'/$ 8002/62/Z}
ALVJ0T3 FHIM AND - INYTd HIMIS LYHOJHOD D1¥.L0313 INNT 00°0Z1$ 8002/1E/Z)
HID AFTAN - ¥ITVHL HO- "AYIS dWILLYHOJHOD 21910313 INN3TT 6£'680'Z$ 800T/SL/ITL
ILVOIAOOV Z IAVHYOENS SNOL 99°02 ONI STLYDIYOOV NOSNVH 00'806% 800Z/1E/Z)
3LVOIHOOV ISVYEdINS SNOL $6'9¢ ONI STLYOIYDOV NOSNYH [A:R A% 8002/62/2)
SATM B SHIANIMAD ATNTY 'SHOO1AVd dOHSHIOT ATTIVA LYIYD 08°091$ 8002/8/Z1
HOLOVHLNOD HOH SATIN dOHSHD0T AZTIVA LVIUD 00'9t$ 800Z/1/2L
“"¥a INMOL AIOAY 3SY3T1d - SNOIS SNOISLSVH 00'21% 6002/ZL/L
SNOIS 'WNTV JLIHM NO g3y SNOISLSYH 00'88% 8002/1€/Z}
10d3d 301440 ¥O4 ANNA'NID ISHUNTWITY  JIHSNAMOL NIHSOD LSY3 86 vv$ 8002/22/2)
pied - jeyide - senxg
05°208°cS1L$ 05°Z08'€S1$
olL-Bny ISNOHMOIMg 0S5°/80'v1$ 0102/L/6
oL-inr ISNOHMOIMNY SZLL6'YLS 0L0¢/e/8
uonduasag aweN sjejoigng Junowy ajeq



PR nvi3a

SX'01.900} SISNIdXT NOISNYAXT dLSOu\siuawhed/00Z diSOMSPIGIdaq SYIo oliandieleq paleys\ejeqy:d

Hpny

(YHoAA wouy Ypalo e paa@oal am) d1 SOy 18 Buiney
eale Bupjled jo uoneioysay

uofjelo}say Aemanu

00'961°08%

00'961°08%
00°005'9%$
00°000°05$
00°00¢'e$
00°96€'02$

lejoL

pied uaaq jou aAeyY jey) senxa [ejides paynuap] - [eyden - senxy

95°S¥2'901$

96°6$2'901$ lejol
sjaIou0) 3Ja10U0) BUIT U 05°25¢$ 0L0¢g/se/8
edid “ONI SS3¥dX 3did 20'sovs$ 0L02/1/6
adid "ONI $STddX 3dId 15'€29'2$ 0L02/1£/8
pJ20q SIYA jodaq eoW0 80°L€$ olLozc/ers
pJeoq ajuM 10daq 200 L2°EV$ 0L0c/e/8
TvO31T JOOMNIIYD dOHHIMYD 000LE"L$ oLoz/Lere
Jossaidwon diy ulaypoN 16'665'L$ 010z/8/8
oquio) yoeH [TAVA 4333 oLoe/9L/L
3jqes yoeH orAaaelny 0102/GL/L
JUuIs  ASOTWOOW 2 ANOWWWYH 0.'82¢$ 0L0Z/ZL/L
SIBIT LYHOJHOO D1 10373 INNTT 006L0°L$ 0L0g/62/9
ureyd Jeusiseq €6'€61$ 010¢/62/9
[eba7  AOOMNITHD dOUHLMYD 00'685$ 010Z/1€/L
yseq Alddng s umopmeN 00'6¥9% oloz/iLe/L
abpupes Jsjuud jodaQ soy40 6£°05% 0102/91/.
Jajund jodaQ 800 66°66% 0102/02/L
ysvy epog INONN3d 00’5198 0102/62/9
sdo) Jsyunoo puag SUOS pue aYINoy,0 00051% 01L02/8/9
SH90| dOHSHO0T AITIVA Lv3HO OV '¥02$ 01L02/SL/9
add “ONI SS3¥dX 3dId €9'9Z1$ 0102/0¢/9
OOAVQ woly abpnig 1B Jeremmisepn enby 0./£6'6€$ 0L0Z/SL/S
12697 AOOMNITFYD dOHHIMYD 002981 01L0z/1€/S
juswidinbe soyo so|delg LyTrls 0L0z/6/S
Xd weyd Ap g0l € oorep 00'85¢%$ oLoziezy
siaesq 300q anig vsn 18°9G¥$ olozc/Le/s
JOVNANA ouBuUBIDg J8Yysi4 £9's8y'L$ 0L0Z/2LIS
N3AO0 % HO1v92Isad Junusiog J8ysi4 FANCTANAS 010z/e/S
wool sbeso)s ur Bumy 8soH  ASOTWOIDIN 3 ANOWWYH 0L0.2$ 0102/5/5
301440 INMT ¥ILYM  ASOTWOOW ® ANOWINYH 8€°8L0'}$ 0L0Z/5/S
Bupess Ajejeg SIOUDINOIN 05¥0L'L$ 0102/22/Z
el - 1peie9 (eeyoiy ABojoig uognjjod Jajepn 102601 $ 0102/L1/¢
suoyd Jsbulels 85°8¢$ 0102/9L/v
9SOH S/°L 9. Kages g a1y [ejounuo) 8y LZL'LS 0102/SLiv
Buinjpus Jabuiein 86°LY9% 01L02/vLiv
$¥90] 9 dOHSHDOT AITIVA LvIHO G108 0102/L1¥
TvO3T AOOMNITHD dOMHIMYD 00°2v2$ 0L0z/1e/e
asoH Jsburesy 05°'S.¢$ oLog/Le/e
[ejual uep piod smaypei 96'€01$ 01L02/SL/E
uondudsag QweN sjejoqng junowy ajeq



(O

o0

Tvi3a

SIX'019004 SISNIXI NOISNVAXT d1SOu\siuswAed\ 00z JLSOH\Spiaudad SHOM dljand\eleq paleys\ejedy:d

LZ/g o) ST/l NI3IND ALLOd 06'96% oLoz/se/L
¥zIL OV 1219 N33IND ALLOd 06'96% 01.0z/0¢g/9
9z/9 01 0£/S N33ND ALLOd 06°'96% 010Z/0¢/S

62/ 0} TIS NI3IND ALLOd 08'86% 01L0z/zIs
LIS O} bt NI3IND ALLOd 00'56$ 0L0ZIviv
£/ O} L/ N33IND ALLOd 00'66$ 010z/L/E
oL/9/E OV OL/LIZ NIIND ALLOd 00'56$ 0102/L1Z
01/9/2 0} 0L/OL/)L NIAND ALLOd 00'56$ olLoz/oL/L
oL/6/L Ok EL/CL N3IND ALLOd 00'56$ 800Z/€L/CL
ELIZL OV GL/LL N33IND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/ L/LL
80/7L/L1 O} 60/8LIOL N3INOD ALLOd 00's6$ 6002/81/01
£1/01 01 0Z/6 T¥LN3IY N33IND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/0Z/6
6L/6 01 £2/8 [eluay N33IND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/2/8
22/8 OL 92/ VAN NI3IND ALLOd 00'56$ 6002/92/1
&&éé LATNOL TVINTY N33IND ALLOd 00'56% 6002/5/S
2/S-S/¥ 13101 TVANTY NI3IND ALLOd 00'66% 800T/S/Y
PIv-8/€ 13701 TVANIY N33IND AL1Od 00'56$ 600Z/8/€
2/€-8/2 13 TOL TVLINIY N33IND ALLOd 00'66$ 600Z/8/C
80/01/1-€2/Z) 13 OL TYINIY NIIND ALLOd Ly'ros 800g/22/C)
HYD A3TA1Y - 13101 319VLIHOd TvLINIY NI3ND ALLOd 00'0vL$ 800T/SLITL
01°128's$ olL'1e8'ss
61/8 NUL SAIYLSNANI I7FOW NOLOY 01°6£2$ 010zZ/04/L
61/4 UYL STIYLSNANI INFONW NOLDY 01°6£T$ 010z/01/9
61/9 NYL SIHMLSNANI INHONW NOLOY oL'6£2$ 010z/0L/S
81/S UL SAFLSNANI 390N NOLOY ol'eczs 0LOZ/0HY
81y YL STFLSNANE 3TION NOLDY 0L'6£2$ oLoz/ol/e
01/61/€ NJYL STHMLSNANI ITIFON NOLOY 01'6£2$ 0L02/0LIT
OL/61/2 UL STIYLSNAN! ITIGOW NOLOY oL'6eT$ 010Z/0L/L
61/1 MIYL STIFLSNANI 37HOW NOLDY 01'6£Z$ 800Z/0L/TL
61/21 NIUI ST LSNAN! I1GOW NOLDY ol'ecz$ 800Z/0L/LL
61711 MY STLISNAN! IGO0 NOLDY ol'6£z$ 800Z/0L/0L
SIRILSNANI TTFGON NOLDVY 01'6£2$ 600Z/01/6
0} /02/8 SAHLSNANI ITIFON NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 600Z/0L/8
61/8 01 02/, SAYLSNANI TGO NOLOY olL'6£z$ 600Z/0L/1
61/4 - 02/9 TYLNIY 310440 IO SALSNAN! 190N NOLDY ol'6cz$ 6002/01/9
61/9 - 02-G TVLINIY F1D340 TI90N SANLSNANI ITISON NOLOY 0L'6£Z$ 600Z/0L/S
61/G - 0Z/¥ - TVLNIY 321340 FTI90N STIYLSNAN! ITGON NOLOY 0lL'6£T$ 600Z/0LiY
8L/¥ - 02/€ - TVLNIY J21340 FTIION STYLSNANE ITIGON NOLOY 0L'6£T$ 6002/0L/E
60/02/€ -02/Z - TVLNIY 321340 F1I9OW STRILSNANI ITGON NOLOY 0L'6£T$ 6002/0L/2
60/02/2-02/1 - TYANIY 301440 TGO SAIYLSNANI 310N NO LIV 0L'6£T$ 600¢/+2/L
80/61/1 NYHL - TYLNIY 3D1440 GO SALSNANI IGO0 NOLOY 0L'6£2$ 8002/221Z)
301440 INGOW TY.LNIH STIHLSNANI IFGON NOLOY 0L'6€£0°L$ 8002/SHTI
Joulau| 8 Aod euod ‘auoyd ‘Jajiel]
uonduasag sweN sjejoiqng junowy 9ed



f—

~
=

S

11vi3a

SIX’01900} S3ISNIAXT NOISNVAXT d1SONsuaWAed\L00Z d1SOM\sPIaudsq SHIop dllandieled paleys\ereqy 4

81°0Z5°LLS 1230l jaulsjul g £330d BHOd ‘@uoyd ‘Japied]
91°'986% 9r'986%
LINYTLINI NOZIY3A 66'69% 0L02/82/9
LINYILNI NOZId3A 66'69% 0L02/92/5
LINYILINI NOZI¥3A 66'69% 010z/82/¥
LINYILNI NOZIY3A 66'69% 0L0z/82/e
LINYILNI NOZId3A 66'69% oLoz/8zre
LINYTLNI NOZIY3A 66'69% oLoz/ez/L
LINYTLNI NOZIY3IA 66'69% 600¢/92/2)
LINYILNI NOZIY3aA 66'69% 600¢/8¢/11
LINYTLNI NOZIY¥3A 66'69% 6002/82/01
LINYILNI NOZId3A 66'69% 6002/92/6
(1719 LSY1d) LINY3INI NOZId3aA 95'98¢$ 6002/1€/8
§9'88L°C$ 59'98.'C$
0b/21L ®yep Bu Lr0Z- NOZIY3IA gLveELS 0L0Z/L1L
0L/./8 3ep Bu L0/~ NOZIY3A Q0veLS 0L0Z/2/9
0102/./S dyepp Bu LP0Z- NOZIY3aA £'9¢21$ 01L0Z/LIS
OV/L{Y 3¥ep Bu LP0Z- NOZIY3IA zLveLs 0LOZ/LIY
0b/L1g @¥ep Bu Lr0Z- NOZIY3AA rErELS 0L0Z/L18
0L/./Z 9yep Bu Lr0Z- NOZIY3aA SEbELS 0L0zZILIZ
0L/Z/\ 3¥ep Bu Lr0Z- NOZIY3A L1GELS 0L0Z/LIL
60/.12\ @yep Bu Lp0Z- NOZIY3IA 9.'9e1% 6002/L/Z)
60/2/11 @req Bu Lr0Z- NOZIY3A 6.€EL$ 8002/L/L1
60/./01 @yep Bu L¥0L- NOZI¥3A eV EEls 6002/L/01
60/./6 ayep Bu Lp0Z- NOZIY3aA £62ELS 6002/.16
60/./8 @¥eq Bu L#0Z- NOZIM3A vy vels 6002/./8
60/.4/. ®yeq Bulig L#0/- NOZIM3AA LZ'SPLS 6002/1/.
6002/2/9 ALYAONITIIG L#02- NOZIM3A LY'8LLS 6002/./9
60/4/S 31vA ONITIE L¥0Z- NOZIM3A 99°/¢1% 600Z/L/5
60/L/7 31vA ONITIG L¥0.- NOZIY3A 00'9¢1L$ 6002/L1y
80/2/€ 31vA ONITIE L0~ NOZIN3A 16'¢ELS 6002/.L/E
60/20/2 31¥A ONITIG LP0Z- NOZIY3A ve0ELS 6002/./2
60/20/1 31LYA ONITID LP0L~- NOZIYIA 18°/€1% 6002/L/1
8002 ‘9 ¥39W303d - 52 ¥IGWIAON L¥0/- NOZI¥3A SOVLLS 8002/22/Z)
16°€Z6°L$ 16'€26'1$
uonduasag aweN sjejoyqng unowy ajeq




5,
Eay

suonoafold

SX°019001 SISNIAXI NOISNVAXT d1SOH\siuawAied\/00Z d1SDU\SPIGRdaq S3HOoA dlignd\ejeq paieys\eleq\:d

6,°€86'1£9'6$

%6¢E"|
6.°€86°LELS
6.°€86'1£9'6$
00°000°005'6$

abejuaslad
(depun)isno

109 jeuy pajaalold
Jobpng |eulblo

SBJIX8 UMOUMUN 10} 000‘0}$ Sawnsse - [eyide) selxg
siapio abueyd umouzun 10j 000'0L$ PUB [SUUBYD AN BY} 10 /GE*) |$ PUSdS [IM oM SeNSSE - sisplQ abueyd yuopp

8¥'€/2'066'8$ 00°G6l'¥86'6$ IV.LOL SISNIIXT
00°00S‘cL$ 81L°02G'LLS 00°000'CL$ jauaju| g J0d BMOd ‘auoyd ‘isfiel |
00'969'¢/$ 00°0% 00'961°08% (pted jou 3nq paynuaep)) jeyded
8L'60¥'9LL$ 9562901 $ O¥ LE€'6G67$ leyded
seld}xq
00°000'SG1L$ 05°208'v51$ 00°000'SZL$ asnoyyoug
G/.196'CL$ G.196°C1$ 00°000°'02$ (90) (e1qesbieyoay) luouuay
00°006'LLL$ 19°202'851$ 00°006'LLL$ (01) (s@21M188 panunuog) luouusy
29°/6L'9¢1L$ 29/61'9€1$ 00°002'9¢}$ (50) (uonoadsul) luouusad
YT CLE'EES 00°0% vz zLe'ees slapio abueyo
00°000'v26$ ¥9°//7'066$ 00°000'v26$ J9buly
00°/S€'1Z$ 00°0% ¥9°00%' L $- slapio abueyo
00°00%'G98°/$ Z29°618'99¢/$ 00°00%'698°2$ yHom

00°05¢'cs$

00°05¢'¢S$

00°05¢'¢S$

s}s092 Buimoltlog
SdSN3dX3

}s09
|eulq paj)oalold

ajeq o} pred

"JWIE Joe4jU0D)
10 19bpng

swepN

0102 ‘9 4990390

S1S0D T1VNI4 d3.103rodd

103drodd NOISNVdX3 Ma3ayo A31ai
ALIMOHLNY VdIDINNIN NTFHSO9 LSV3







L] el i LAC N LA & LA ruyc £z L s I IUTIT

YATLE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY INVOICE
REMIT TO: YALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY
706 E. Market Street . P.O. BOX 647
West Chester, PA 19380 : . LEBANON, PA, 17042-0647
1 o — A A
DATE PAID R '
LI{ECK e 09/20/10 06 17 44 PM
EASTGO ' 7223322-01
BILL SHiP
T EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP TAS T EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE ((,‘ 1580 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380 O "'] WEST CHESTER PA 19380

1/+

CUSTOMER P.O.NO. RIDLEY CREEK STATI CUSTOMER P.0.NO. RIDLEY CREEK STATI

H I R A Ak sUEtd eI NOR

l gxmx ﬂl!(!_!}[!}%l _.‘,; I

I i

1l
Ihm

iﬁ.\%l\llll Iif.l

I

i

I

i

| izt

i

lllhl‘l]llli

CODE EXALANATION
* . STATE TAX APPLICABLE C - CONSIDER COMPLETE

# - FED.JOTHEA TAX APPUCARLE D - DIRECT SHIPMENT
+ - STATE & FEDERAL TAX F - FACTORY MiNIMUR
B - BALANCE BACK ORDERED A - RETURNED CYL.

MATERIAL CANNOT BE RETURNED WITHOUT !
AUTHORIZATION AND WILL BE SUBJECT To A NET TERMS: PROX 25 DUE: 10/25/10
RESTOCKING CHARGE,

PAST DUE INVOICES SUBJECT TO 1.5% PAYMENT REC'D.

SERVICE CHARGE.

XLOPTB 8/88




ug/s/£1L/714uU ub:4u rr tEult via VLO2>L—FAX

rage LY Or LY w¥IJUubbDO

YALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY
706 E. Market Street

REMIT TO:

INVOICE

YALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY
P.O. BOX 647

eoor ChESterl PR 19380 v LEBANON, PA, 1704 2-0647
B i
DA[BPA[N I

09/21/10 07:13:04 PM

CK# S T
CHARGETTC:0 T2 Uf’“ 3"“ 5 b T
EASTGO 7223479-01
BILL SHIP
TO: TO:

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE

PA 19380 WEST CHESTER PA 19380

CUSTOMER P.0.NO. LAB CUSTOMER P.0.NO. E&B

BRI

THbG N AR
I

IEI
T

Hl |

_1

il

T l
Mm ¥‘

s°4 | EII A ifi,‘ 1 %%5, i !fe%.ii!ihi'i'% el

- CONSIDER CONMPLETE
- DIRECT SHIPMENT

- FACTORY MINIMUM

- RETURNED CYL

CODE EXPLANATION
* . STATE TAX APPLICABLE
¥ - FED.JOTHER TAX APPLICAHLE D
+ - STATE & FEDERAL TAX F
8 - BALANCE BACK ORDERED n

a

TELE. CHARGE

MATERIAL CANNOT BE RETURNED WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION AND WILL BE SUBJECT TO A
RESTOCKING CHARGE.

PAST DUE INVOICES SUBJECT TO 1.5%
SERVICE CHARGE.

CONTINUED

XLOPTB 8/88




YALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY COMPANY INVOICE
REMIT TO: YALE ELECTRIC SUPPLY
706 E. Market Street P.O. BOX 647

West Chester, PA 19380 LEBANON, PA, 1704 2-0647

AR

09/21/10 07:13:04 PM
ORI 1

|

L e em M
EASTGO 7223479-01
BILL SHIP
' EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP To: EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE 1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER PA 19380 WEST CHESTER PA 19380
CUSTOMER P.0.NO. LARB CUSTOMER P.0.NO. LAB

2R B4

T
|

Il

A

CODE EXPLANATION ;

* - STATE TAX APPLICABLE C - CONSIDER COMPLETE
# - FED.JOTHER TAX APPLICAHE D - DIRECT SHIPMENT

+ - STATE & FEDERAL TAX F - FACTORY MIKMUM
B - BALANCE BACK OADERED o - RETURNED CYL

**+% THIS IS YOUR INVOICE *** SUB TOTAL

MATERIAL GANNOT BE RETURNED WITHOUT
AUTHORIZATION AND WILL BE SUBJECT To A NET TERMS: PROX 25 DUE: 10/25/10

RESTOCKING CHARGE. **% ORDER COMPLETED **+*

PAST DUE INVOICES SUBJECT TO 1.5%
SERVICE CHARGE.

PAYMENT

XLOPTB 8/88

28 L




Acton Mobile Industries
8007 A Corporate Drive
Baltimore, MD 21236
(410) 931-9100

MOBILE
B INDUSTRIES

Bill To: East Goshen Township
Mark Miller
1580 Paoli Pike
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

INVOICE
Invoice Number PRI0664618
Invoice Date 09/20/10
Due Date 09/30/10
Delivery Date 11/20/08
P.O. Number

Richard Resnicoff
Sewage Treatment

Sales Person
Project Location

Page:

Contract No C0000063218 QUQO-59288-LG9JH9

Ship To: Sewage Treatment
Mark Miller
1751 Town Drive
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

Customer ID E00032 Serial No. AMI-24152

Description

Knockdown
Return Freight

Amount Subject to
Sales Tax
0.00

APPROVEDBY:
DATE PATD: o

CHECA ¥
CHARGED TO:_ 6}7 ¢7L 5 i / 7 jﬂg__ S’\(Y/

Amount Exempt
from Sales Tax

305.00

Taxable Quantity Unit Price Total Price
No 1 140.00 140.00
No 1 165.00 165.00
Subtotal: 305.00

Total Sales Tax: 0.00

Invoice Total: 305.00

Payments/Credits: 0.00

Total Due: 305.00

Final Charges will be billed at the current rate at the time of lease termination including a possible fuel surcharge due to rising fuel cost.

C0000063218

Remit To: Acton Mobile Industries

P.O. Box 758689

PLEASE RETURN THIS PORTION WiTH REMITTANCE

For billing inquiries or change of
address please contact
1-866-931-9319

Baltimore, MD 21275-8689

Customer ID E00032 4
Invoice No. PRI0664618 8
Total: 305.00

Amount Paid $

Name:

[j To pay by credit card for this invoice only
’ I_] To pay by credit card for all future invoices

please check one

[} Visa DM/C DAMEX DDisoover

Signature:

CC Billing Zip Code

Month

Year

EDDOO032 4 PRIOLEYELS & DOCOOC3DS0D



STEVEN L. BAHNATKA
447 HARTFORD SQUARE
WEsT CHESTER, PA 19380

PHONE: 610.506.3917 9/17/10

BiLL TO: SHIP TO: APPROVED BY:

EAST GOSHEN TWP.

1580 PAOLI PIKE DATE PAID: eeeree

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380 CHECK #:

CHARGEDTOL . 7"
PHONE: oLt
610.692.7171
JoB NAME | SALES REP. | DATE ORDERED| DATE DELIVERED| SHIPPING P.O. NO.
MISC STEVE 9/17/10 DELIVER
SIGNS

QUANTITY DESCRIPTION PRICE _
1|26X60 ACRYLIC PARK SIGN FOR CONSERVANCY BOARD $95.00 |0]4( | - 195,
1| 12X30 WOOD SIGN "EAST GOSHEN TOT LOT..." FOR PARK $685.00 D4y~ 3 12
1|26x10.5 ALUMINUM CAST PLAQUE "RIDLEY TREATMENT PLANT" $450.00 | D20, W

B0 |EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 3" T $65.00 145
1 |WoOOD CHIPPER DECALS; INS — _‘ $35.00 >
< (Dbéxj Creek o1 43¢
2o
Ex pansion

PLEASE MAKE ALL CHECKS PAYABLE TO: STEVEN L BAHNATKA SUBTOTAL $710.00

IF YOU HAVE ANY QUESTIONS CONCERNING SALES TAX EXEMPT

THIS INVOICE, PLEASE CALL: STEVE, 610.506.3917 SHIPPING 0

ToTAL DUE $710.00

o

_ e 907

THANK YOU FOR YOUR BUSINESS!




kkhkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

M & S SERVICE COMPANY INC *
P. O. BOX 893 *
1220 VALLEY FORGE RD #16 *

VALLEY FORGE, PA 19482
PHONE: 610-933-5501

FAX: 610-933-5423 Invoice Number: 75
AQPROVFDBY,WWJHQ‘H—W—Aw( _
DATEPAYD: e Invoice Date: 09
CHECE 7 e
ChAfb&DiJ[Q 4 _ Page: 1
07424~ 7454
Sold EAST GOSHEN Shlp EAST GOSHEN
To: 1580 PAOLI PIKE To: 1580 PAQLI P

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

Cust I.D.....:
Ship Via.: JOHN LAIDLEY P.0O. Number.
Ship Date: 08/23/10 P.O. Date....:
Due Date.: 10/07/10 Job/Order No.
Terms....: NET 30 Salesperson..
Item I.D./Desc. Ordered Shipped Unit Price
RIDLEY CREEK STP
RACO 1.00 1.00 EA 4190
ALARM SYSTEM QUOTE - RACO VERBATIM 16
CHANNEL DIALER
SUPPLY AND INSTALL 16 CHANNEL ALARM
DIALER FOR ALARMS REQUIRED IN BLOWER
BUILDING
L s
King |
IBL{E%j C:&E?éi}:
'quﬂslﬁq
Subtotal:
Tax.....:
Payments:
Total...:

*

INVOICE

22-0

/07/10

IKE

WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

EGOSHE

*

kkkkkkkkkkkkkkk

MARK MILLER

08/23/10
7522-0
JOHN L

.0000

Net

*

4190.00

4190.
.00
.00
.00

4190

00

TX

E




HAMMOND & MC CLOSKEY, INC.

PLUMBING & HEATING Invoice
1 CANNON HILL DRIVE Date Invoice #
WEST CHESTER, PA 19382 , Phone #
107930411 | 9102010 | 4721
Billing Address: Job Address:
East Goshen Township ~ |Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant
1580 Paoli Pike West Chester, PA 19380

West Chester, PA 19380

G

APPROVEDRBY:

DATEPATD: Telephone #: P.O. No. Terms:

CHECK#:.

CHARGED TO: 0 ¥4 2H- (5 610-692-7171 Due on receipt
Description Amount

9/10/10 - Disconnected and removed existing water heater. Piped in new water
heater furnished by customer in new location and made necessary alterations to
water lines.

Ran water line and installed hose faucet in new press room.

1 - 3/4" copper split ring hanger complete 10.04
6 - 1" galvanized split ring hangers complete 60.24
5'-3/4" type "L" copper tubing 27.90
10" - 1/2" type "L" copper tubing . 34.40
14 - 1/2" copper fittings — 41.29
1 -1/2" CxC ball valve /S.\) / ~ , 11.95
4 - 3/4" specialty copper fittings lﬁé’é\'j C\f@ (g/k 39.02
1 - 3/4" transition coupling , 11.31
6 - 1" PVC S5/40 fittings EX [PC)(/} SO N 7.78
20'- 1" PVC S/40 pipe 22.20
1 - 1" PVC S/40 ball valve 11.95
1 - 3/4" hose faucet brass ' 13.14
1-3/4" CPVC "M" adapter 1.90
1'- 3/4" CPVC pipe 1.10
misc. shop supplies (solder, flux, sealant, etc.) 7.00
5.5 HRS. @ $100 HR. 550.00
Thank you! We appreciate the opportunity to serve you and the Total $851.22
confidence you have placed in us. ota ’

TERMS: NET DUE UPON RECEIPT; $25 charge for checks returned NSF ;
$20 charge to transfer accounts to Transworld Systems for collection.




MAIN LINE CONCRETE & SUPPLY INC.

Ee

10017 BOOT ROAD
' DOWNINGTOWN, PA 19335

PHONE: 610 269 5556
FAX: 610 269 5476
tie |ACCT# e ua INV.# AV
DATE By 7
EOED BTAT
f[: ”3) e { v’
AX: P
QUANTITY STRENGTH SLUMP AIR ACCELERATOR
] YDS ‘:1 Hh PS] ‘vf': IN. ¢ ;," o fe % & 0A)’
START TIME EST. UNLOADING TIME  [NO. OF GALLONS ADDED R ADDED ON 08 —
REQ B I
{;.&} D 0 { ‘ }
)| ,, w77 7a
fruck # 72 % {7~ | Time Out Ondob /1 ' Off Job Time In
. QUANTITY PRODUCT CODE L MATERIAL UNIT PRICE | AMOUNT
D i j i3 V) B T
gy
& o g A s E
o Direotiuns §
M@
APPROVED BY:e |
’ DATE PAID:_—————
e A _ CHECK & oot —— o
Yintey Greek oG Tt —— | |
el
2l 1
. : — e \
Expansion L 244
O A?‘ ("{gv‘-‘(& N

visa [ ]

we [ ]

AvEX [

cast [ | creck [ ] m-HOUSE cHARGE [ |

SUB TOTAL

SALES TAX

TOTAL AMOUNT

AMOUNT PAID

g e
S

b, P

BTUET I
Ve il

\IN LINE CONCRETE & SUPPLY INC. ASSUMES NO RESPONSIBILITY FOR SLUMP, STRENGTH OR QUALITY OF CONCRETE AFTER WATER IS ADDED AT THE JOB SIiTE.
L DELIVERIES.ARE SUBJECT TO THE GENERAL TERMS,AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE. BY SIGNING BELOW, THE PURCHASER AND ALL AGENTS, SERVANTS,
‘D EMPLOYEES THEREOF, AGREE TO THE GENERAL TERMS AND CONDITIONS ON THE REVERSE SIDE AND THAT THE GOODS WERE RECEIVED IN GOOD CONDITION
D THE SERVICES WERE B%NDE;F{ED INA Gg/O AND WORKMANLIKE MANNER.

“CEIVED BY: __ /} ,

s ,
A

U rad

27 ¢
I

/

o
i

(SIGNATURE)

_ (PRINT NAME)
CAUTION - CONCRETE CAUSES SKIN IRRITATION AND IS INJURIOUS TO EYES

2N PRI IS MAMITFnRE rersAar™ PEIESSTLIErs A A1 R IR I At AT/ NRMIy

(DATE)




Pipe Xpress, Inc. I nvo i ce
PO BOX 5088
West Chester, PA 19380-9998 Date Invoice #
610-918-7120 9/1/2010 48065
FAX 610-918-1328
Bill To Ship To
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP RIDLEY CREEK
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380
P.O. No. Terms Due Date Rep Ship Date Ship Via Ordered
VERBAL 2% 10 Net 30 10/1/2010 ) 9/1/2010 PICK UP GEORGE THOMPSON
ltem Description Order...| Invoiced Rate Ship Date | Backordered Amount
401-80 8 PVC S40 TEE SXSXS 2 2 103.88 0 207.76
0
437-585 8 X 6 PVC S40 BUSHING SXS 2 2 46.98 0 93.96
0
156-88 8 FLEX COUPLING CIXPVC 4 4 23.19 0 92.76
. 0
801-60 6 PVC S80 TEE SXSXS 1 1 70.54 0 70.54
Thank you for your business.
Subtotal $465.02
Sales Tax () $0.00

Total

$465.02




Pipe Xpress, Inc.

PO BOX 5088

West Chester, PA 19380-9998
610-918-7120

FAX 610-918-1328

Name / Address

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
1580 PAOLI PIKE
WEST CHESTER, PA 19380

P.O. No. Terms
VERBAL 2% 10 Net 30
Item Description
401-80 8 PVC 540 TEE SXSXS
437-585 8 X 6 PVC S40 BUSHING SXS
156-88 8 FLEX COUPLING CIXPVC
801-60 6 PVC S80 TEE SXSXS

”\} O e

Thank you for your business.

Sales Order

Date S.0. No.
9/1/2010 48065
Ship To
RIDLEY CREEK
Rep Ship Via Ordered
PICK UP GEORGE THOMPS...
Ordered
2
2
4
1
!
APPROVED BY: o™
DATE PAID: "
GHARGED TO! "

Signature










690 LANCASTER PIKE FRAZER PA 13355 il
SHLARRY. MULLIGAN 610722-0707 .

. ¥

4119 00002 87383 09/09/10 01 30 PM :1T

CASHIER. BRYAN - BFL4 e
.008314009013 2x4 -8 #2 PT <A> j:s b

“00831400%512 5/4X6 8 STD <A> e Té7‘7g"‘7'
..008314005018 15/32 PT CDX <A>, PR
: 8.97 - 57,94
077027045031 GUTTR&FLASH <A> T
s, 1oy
"‘092097241206 TAPCON- 174 <p>" . - 4.43
764666564268 .GRN. 1# SCREW <A> - =~ 8.69
: 764666564350 1LB '2-1/2IN <A~ *_~:8.69“ o
SUBTOTAL - 133 27 -
SALES TAX £0.00-
TAX EXEMPT o g
TOTAL L $133.27'”
(XXXXXXXXXXSSSQ HOME - DEPOT 18821
AUTH CODE 009906/8020508 ‘ ,;j;’-:’ S TA

EAST GOSHEN THP.
LINDER- CHARLES

llHlllIHIHIHIHIHITHHINHIHIITHIIMTNl!ll!l

RETURN POLICY DEFINITIONS N
POLICY ID .DAYS POLICY. EXPIRES 0N
A 1 : 12/08/2010

THE . HOME DEPOT RESERVES THE RIGHT TO
LIMIT / DENY RETURNS. PLEASE SEE THE
RETURN POLICEESIGﬁ IN STORES FOR

e A

GUARANTEED LOW PRICES:
4:‘ o ‘TLl? biv

o : S R
KKKKKKK™ - : : < KKAKKK

kL ®
" 9hr

ﬁiw?'_ o

APPROVED BY:,
@ﬁiEF%UDL__.....—-n-

m;méllﬁ?’“

145




Lowe’s® Business

w  Card Account

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP
Account Number 821 3139 027963 1

Visit us at www.lowes.com/cradit
Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408

Gen Adack.
/

) R Aeck.

CUSTOMER SERVICE: For Account Information log on to www.lowes.com/credit. This account is not registered. The
authentication code is: ESHW438, or call toll-free 1-800-444-1408.

PAYMENT DUE BY 5 P.M. (ET) ON THE DUE DATE.

NOTICE: We may convert your payment into an electronic debit. See reverse for details, Billing Rights Information and other

important information.

7009 0007 YWG

Please use biue or black ink. $
UM ARANCRTATCNEII

1

7 17 100917

PAGE 1 of 5

92% 0011 B508 01CL7009

Detach and mail this portion with your check. De not include any correspondence with your check.

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP

AP

1680 PAOLI PIKE

WEST CHESTER PA 19380-6107

Account Number: 821 3139 027963 1

Total Minimum Payment Payment Due Date New Balance
Due , s ‘ ey
$50.00 10/13/2010 $1,193.24

Payment Enclosed:

New address or email? Print changes on back.

385651

Make Payment to;: LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCT/GEMB

P.O. BOX 530970

ATLANTA, GA 30353-0970

ooos000000k402 000500000L19324

ooov98213

1390279 b3led

-Stmmary of Account Activity: & Payment Informafion
Previous Balance $563.86| |New Balance $1,193.24
- Payments $563.59 Total Minimurm Payment Due $50.00
- Other Credits $0.00| |Payment Due Date 10/13/2010
+ Purchases/Debits $1,192.97
+ Fees Charged $0.00
+ Interest Charged $0.00
New Balance $1,193.24
Credit Limit $15,500.00
Available Credit $14,306.00
Statement Closing Date 09/17/2010
Days in Billing Cycle 31
Transaction Summary : :
Tran Date  Post Date Reference Numbet/ Description of Transaction or Credit Amount
Invoice Number
08/18 08/18 87022 STORE 1729 DOWINGTON PA $768.441 7
08/02 09/02 02200 STORE 1729 DOWINGTON PA $344.98
09/02 09/02 02201 STORE 1729 DOWINGTON PA $79.55
09/10 09/10 PAYMENT - THANK YOU  DOWINGTOWN PA ($27.96)
09/10 09/10 PAYMENT - THANK YOU DOWINGTOWN PA ($471.61)
09/10 09/10 PAYMENT - THANK YOU DOWINGTOWN PA ($64.02)
Interest Charge Calculation L
Corresponding
Average Daily ANNUAL
Expiration Daily Periodic PERCENTAGE INTEREST Balance
Date Balance Rate RATE CHARGE Method
Regular Purchases “NA $0.00 0.05754% 21.00% $0.00 2D
ANNUAL PERCENTAGE RATE purchases ............... 21.00% TOTAL INTEREST CHARGE; $0.00

&

385651



LOWE'S

LOVE'S HOME CENTERS, INC.
1250 CORNERSTOME BOULEVARD
DOUHINGTOUN, PA 19335  (610) 343-7000

- SALE -
SALES #: S1729HT1 982232 09-02-10

270871 HC (322389) BRSCRFT ELEC 33.98
121802 506 6YR ELEC SHORT UTR HT  311.00

SUBTOTAL: 344.98

‘ TRY: 0.00
INVOICE 02200 TOTAL: 344.98

Lcc: 344.98

LCC: #9631 AMOUNT:344.98 AUTHCD:001552
REFID:804007341 08/02/10 14:27:43
LBA/PO: REDLEY CRE

e T
L A
a I
STORE: 1729  TERMINAL: 02  08/02/10 14:28:16
# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 2
EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECTAL ORDER ITENS

HA R

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPIHG LOWE'S.
SEE REUERSE SIDE FOR RETURN POLICY.
STORE HAHAGER: JAY SHITHSON

|
1

HAUE A COMHENT OR FEFR®= v «f: N KNOW AT:

_ APPROVED Bw:
DATE PAID:

'CHECK #:

swseoro OTF2Y e/



o
N

yuuL UUuUd

EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 341942
ACCOUNT #: 7982131390279631 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.O.#: QPR PATCH
INVOICE #: 87022 DATE OF SALE : 100818 STORE #: 1729
TRANSACTION #: 0 AUTHORIZATION ; 001961 REGISTER #:
S.K.U DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
000000000218577 504 PERMANENT & EZ POTHOL 63.000 EA $11.88 $748.44
000000000000002  DELIVERY FEE 1.000 EA $20.00 $20.00
SUB $768.44 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $768.44
CREDITS TOTAL. $0.00
BALANCE DUE $768.44
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 341942
ACCOUNT #: 7982131390279631 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.0.#: REDLEY CRE
INVOICE #: 02200 DATE OF SALE : 100902 STORE #: 1729
TRANSACTION#: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 001552 REGISTER #:
S.K.U DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
000000000121802  50G 6YR ELEC SHORT WTR HT 1.000 EA $311.00 $311.00
000000000270871 MG (322389) BRSCRFT ELEC 1.000 EA $33.98 $33.98
5UB $344.98 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $344.98 '
CREDITS TOTAL t
BALANCE DUE $344.98
EAST GOSHEN TOWNSHIP 341942 OW
ACCOUNT #: 7982131330279631 LOWE'S BUSINESS ACCOUNT P.O.#:/
INVOICE #: 02201 DATE OF SALE : 100902 STORE #: 1729
TRANSACTION#: 0 AUTHORIZATION : 001287 REGISTER #:
S.K.U DESCRIPTION QUANTITY UNIT PRICE EXT. PRICE
000000000201678  5/4X6X8 SW TOP CHOICE ACQ 7.000 EA $7.97 $55.79
000000000046805  2X4X8 ACQ TOP CHOICE TREA 8.000 EA $2.97 $23.76
SUB $79.55 TAX $0.00 TOTAL INVOICE $79.55
CREDITS TOTAL $0.00
BALANCE DUE $79.55 | D .




APPROVED BY;
 DATEPAID:___
CHECK,#: - g i s

CHARGED TO:@:

oTYat MY |

LOWES |

LOVE'S HOME CENTERS, IHC.
1250 CORNERSTOHE BOULEVARD
DOUNINGTOUN, PR 19335  (610) 343-7000

- SALE -
SALES #: S1729HT1 982232 08-02-10

201676 5/4X6X8 SY TOP CHOICE ACG 55.79

78 1.9
46905 2X4X8 ACQ TOP CHOICE TRER  23.76
88 2.97
SUBTOTAL: 79.55
TAX: 6.00
INVOICE 02201 TOTAL: 79,55
Lec: 79.55

LCC:#9631 AHOUNT:78.55 AUTHCD:001267
REFID:804007341 09/02/10 14:33:18
LBA/PC: /

- =, et
o - b
s, — Ef———d"'_l_ﬁ

STORE: 1729 TERMINAL: 02  09/02/10 14:33:34

# OF ITEMS PURCHASED: 15

EXCLUDES FEES, SERVICES AND SPECIAL ORDER ITEHS
|
I
!

(NHRRHARATHAR

THANK YOU FOR SHOPPING LOWE'S. -
SEE REVERSE SIDE FOR RETURK POLICY.
STORE HANAGER: JAY SHITHSOM

|

HAVE A COHHENT OR FEEDBACK? LET US KNOU AT:
Wik . LOWES . COM/FEEDBACK

STORE CODE: 17290-80210-02201 —

UE HAVE THE LOUEST PRICES, GUARANTEED!
IF YOU FIND A LOVER PRICE, UE WILL BEAT IT BY 10%.
SEE STORE FOR DETAILS.

Wil b el DoBLT

m



 PENNONI ASSOCIATES ING:*

 CONSULTING-ENGINEERS i,

East Goshen Municipal Authority

1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

Invoice #:
Invoice Date :
Project :
Project Name :

452026
08/28/2010
EGMAQO707
RCSTP Expansion

Remit Payment To:

Pennoni Associates Inc.

P.O. Box 827328
Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

For Services Rendered through: 09/19/2010

Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; construction management; O&M submittal and
schedule review; punchlist development; site observation of construction and consultation with Township regarding same.

Additional effort this invoice period has included working with Operator regarding WWTP treatment performance;

responses to Contractor RFls; schedule reviews, and continued construction observation. Architect review of shop
drawings.

Phase Code / Name

01
02
a3
04
05

06.

10

— Permit Design

— Permitting

-- Final Design

-- Bidding

-- Construction

Additional Submittais

~- Continued Construction Services

Total :

Engineering Servs-direct

est.
est.
est.
est.
est.
est.
est.

Contract Previously
Amount Billed
$111,400.00 $111,385.00
$14,200.00 $14,184,00
$226,700.00 $226,655.50
$14,500.00 $14,446.50
$136,200.00  $136,197.62
$20,000.00 $19,997.18
$173,600.00 $158,702.61
$696,600.00 $681,568.41

Ya
Complete

McGuffin Associates Architects

Amount Due This Invoice

Complete Amount

To Date This Invoice
$111,385.00 $0.00
$14,184.00 $0.00
$226,655.50 $0.00
$14,446.50 $0.00
$136,197.62 $0.00
$19,997.18 $0.00
$171,224.42 $12,521.81
$694,090.22 $12,521.81

500.00
$12,521.81 ‘

f@’(&

(\Z/S
o

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipa! Authority
EGMAQ707 Invoice Summary.xis
Invoice Date 09-29-2010

Project: RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade
Pennoni Job No.: EGMAQ707
Invoice No: 452026
Invoice Period: 8/16/2010 to 9/19/2010
nitial Authorization: $ 465,000.00 Date: 8/14/2007
Changes: $ - Date: 2/5/2008
Changes: $ 58,000.00 Date: 5/11/2009
Changes: $ 99,700.00 Date: 1/11/2010
Changes: $ 22,000.00 Date: 5/10/2010
Changes: $ 11,500.00 Date: 6/14/2010
Changes: $ 40,400.00 Date: 8/5/2010
Contract Amount; $ 696,600.00
Previously invaiced: $  681,568.41
Current Invoice: $ 12,521.81
Invoiced te Date ($): $ 694,090.22
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget {($): $ 2,509.78
Remaining Budget (%): 0.36%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. 10
Phase Name: Continued Eng
Svcs
Phase Budget: - $ 99,700.00
Changes: 3 33,500.00
Changes: $ 40,400.00
Contract Amount: 3 173,600.00
Previousiy Invoiced: $ 158,702.61
Current Invoice: $ 12,521.81
Invoiced to Date {$): $ 171,224,42
Invoiced to Date (%): 99%
Remaining Budget ($): § 2,375.58
Remaining Budget (%): 2%

Comments: Phase 10 - Continued Engineering Services
Construction and coordination meetings with contractors and Township; construction management;
O&M submittal and schedule review; punchlist development; site observation of construction and
consultation with Township regarding same. Additional effort this invoice period
has included working with Operator regarding WWTP treatment performance;
responses to Contractor RFls; schedule reviews, and continued construction
observation. Architect review of shop drawings.

Effort by Labor Category under Phase 10:

Category Previous Hrs.| Current [Total Ars.
Authority Engineer 156.25 29.50 185.75
Senior Engineer 341.75 31.50 373.256
Senior Designer 162.00 7.00 168.00
Project Engineer 146.50 4.50 151.00
Staff Engineer 12.25 0.00 12.25
Associate Engineer 58.00 10.00 68.00
Graduate Engineer 43.75 0.00 43.75
Project Representative/Inspector 2.50 0.00 2.50
Technical Specialist (McAloon) 922.25 41.50 963.75
Engineering Technician | 38.00 11.00 49.00
Administrative Assistant | 0.50 0.00 0.50
Totals 1884.75 135.00 | 2019.75




/ Brickhouse
Environmental
& Consultants and Engineers
. ——

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice number 5559-A
1580 Paoli Pike Date 10/1/2010
West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Coniract: 09.25632

E Gushen Twp-Ridiey CreekSewer

Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-1 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/Clinger
Attn:  Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of September 2010.

Labor

Employee Type Hours Amount
- ProjectManager - 59.00 6,785.00
L Labor Total 59.00 6.785.00
Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
. Invoice Total 6,785.00

[6-7~t0

Ol iC 8

—

T AskED DAVE  To  BREAIC oUT Tim B3

TREWTED To T HE CUNWCERISILR.

515 South Franklin Street
West Chester, PA 19382

Phone 610.692.5770

Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted Fax 610 6928650

When Creativity & Experience Count www.brickhouse-environmental.com



Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-1
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant / Clinger
September 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project regarding Clinger matters:

e 9.7-10 Review and evaluate Contractor documents and prepare memo and
spreadsheet detailing the evaluation results for the 9-8-10 Special Meeting.

e 9-8-10 Attend and present information 7:30 a.m. Special Meeting with Board,
Township, Pennoni reps and Steve McDonnell.

e 9-21-10 Prepare data and documentation for review, presentation and discussion at
the 9-22-10 Special Meeting.

e 9-22-10 Attend 7:30 a.m. Special Meeting with Board, Township, Pennoni reps and
Steve McDonnell.

o 9.28-10 Records review and evaluation and spreadsheet preparation for 9-30-10
Special Meeting.

e 9-30-10 Prepare for and attend 7:30 a.m. Special Authority Meeting with Board,
Township, Pennoni reps and Steve McDonnell.

NOTE:

o From April through August 2010, Brickhouse spent 36.5 hours on special
Clinger issues initially presented in their March 15, 2010 letter. These hours were
out of the scope of Bricklouse’s original Project Management contract. However, -
they were invoiced to-and paid by the Authority under the original contract (Task
# 0). During September 2010, Brickhouse attributed 59 hours to the out of scope
Clinger issues under Task # 1.

e Therefore, the total hours available for Project Management in the original
contract budget were reduced by the 36.5 hours (April through August 2010, Task
# 0) plus the 59 hours (September 2010, Task #1) for a combined total of 95.5

hours.

T:\092532.1\Clingen\September 2010 Bullets.doc



/ Brickhouse
Environmental
%;5 Consultants and Engineers

East Goshen Municipal Authority Invoice number
1580 Paoli Pike Date
West Chester, PA 19380

Client ID: 548

Contract: 09.2532

E Gochen Twn-Ridley CreekSawer

5559
10/1/2010

Scope of Work: Project No. 09-2532-0 E. Goshen/Ridley Creek Sewer Plant/WW Engineering

Attn:  Mr. Rick Smith, Township Manager

SEE PROJECT ACCOMPLISHMENTS ATTACHED.

Professional Services Rendered Through the Month of September 2010.

Labor
Employee Type Hours Amount
Project Manager 93.00 10,695.00
Labor Total 93.00 10,695.00
Amount
Reimbursable 0.00
Expense Total 0.00
Invoice Total 10,695.00

)0 =7~ 10
ol 12S

Payment Terms: Net Thirty (30) Days; Credit Cards Accepted

‘When Creativity & Experience Count

515 South Franklin Stree
West Chester, PA 1938

Phone 610.692.577(
Fax 610.692.865(

www.brickhouse-environmental.con



Project Accomplishments
B E Project No. 09-2532-0
East Goshen / Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant Upgrade / Expansion
September 2010

The following Project Management tasks were performed for the Ridley Creek
Wastewater Treatment Plant Expansion project:

o 9-2-10 Prepare for and attend biweekly Progress Meeting,.

o 9-2-10 Assist electrical engineer in plant inspection towards developing a punch list
for electrical items to be completed.

o 9-9-10 Site visit to check construction progress and operation issue: Disc Filter
solids losses; Effluent Flow Box meter totalizing. Davco #1 inner and outer rings in
operation; Davco # being filled from MH. Clinger foreman & 2 journeymen
installing exterior lighting and security at Control Building rear.

e 9-9-10 Prepare Project Manager’s Report for the Authority’s 9-13-10 Monthly
Meeting.

o 9-10-10 Site visit to check construction progress and filling of Davco # 2 for
hydrostatic testing. Hammond McCloskey Plumbing & Heating on site at 9:20 to
work in the Control Building. Davco #2 filling surface is 56 inches from grating.
Ieak inspection results: Interior wall dry at all penetration patch welds. One drip /
sec. at 16” pipe into tank inner ring at southern base (probable valve). All walls
(interior inner and exterior outer are dry). Clinger has 1 foreman and 2 journeymen
on site working in the Dewatering Building.

o 9-13-10 Site visit to check construction progress-and Daveo # 2 testing status. No
visable leaks at Davco #2. All welds and bolt seal holding. Clinger has 1 foreman
and 2 journeymen working at Davco catwalk and Control Building. Worth has 1
foreman and 3 laborers on site. One alum pump not working.

e 9-13-10 Prepare for and attend Authority Monthly Meeting.
o 9-14-10 Site visit to check construction progress and security system training.
Kratos rep (Willard Iockerman) installed security system and provided training to

Township personnel. Clinger foreman and 2 journeymen in Treatment Building.

o 9-14-10 Screen Building influent channel debris removed. Plan to do again on 9-21
and document debris volume.

o 0-16-10 Prepare for and attend bi-weekly Progress Meeting.



9-17-10 Site visit observations: Construction trailers removed from Basin # 1 area.
With exception of Worth trailer (relocated to contractor’s upper parking area at
plant driveway gate) all trailers removed from the site. Areas north of Control
Building and Davcos regraded. Man door installed on east side of Centrifuge Room.
Clinger foreman and 2 journeymen depart site at 1:45 p.m.

9-21-10 Screen Building influent channel debris removed and volume documented.

9-23-10 Site visit observation of excavation commencement for Basin # 1.
Treatment Building SE corner roof drain will be tied into hard piping from
building’s east side surface inlet to the basin. Filters and compartments need to be
flushed.

9-30-10 Prepare for and attend 7:30 a.m. Special Authority Meeting with Board,
Township, Pennoni reps and Steve McDonnell.

9-30-10 Prepare for and attend bi-weekly Progress Meeting. Main topics included:
Alum pump 10-5-10 inspection; call to Siemens re: set ups and adjustments; SBR
Jead / lag pump operation; addition / omission / jumpers of UV system wiring;
substantial completion definition; Punch List to be sent by Pennoni to contractors
by end of 10-8-10.

During the month of September, Brickhouse spent considerable tine on Clinger
matters and at the plant on start up / testing / performance / and trouble shooting.

Notes: 1. Brickhouse’s project management involvement was originally
anticipated to be completed week ending August 8, 2010 at 1,522 hours.

9. The duration of Brickhouse’s involvement was extended, without need
to increase the total contract hours or value to due to Brickhouse being

under the original budget. This extension was to week ending October 10,
2010 and attendance at the October 11, 2010 Monthly Authority Meeting.

3. This time extension plus the additional efforts expended on

unanticipated trouble shooting at the plant and on out of scope Clinger
matters and have now expended the hours in the original budget.

1\092532.0\September 2010 Bullets.doc



1o | sbed

SIX'PaSIGY ~BINPaUDSIBINDBLIS NdWuswabeuRl 13(014\0'ZEGZE0\T

-pspuadxs usag mou aaey sinoy zzs‘t [euibuo sy

-sInoy [e}0} 3y} Ul PAPN[OUI 3J9M Jey] Sis}jewl 3do9S JO N0 UO SINOY §°6E JuUads asnoyxoug ‘00T Joquaydeg ybnoay; judy woad

*sunoy ur asessdul yJnoyim ‘Bunssw fuoyiny 0102 ‘L1 13003100 9y} Je sIUBpUS)E pue 0L02 ‘01 490320 Buipus Y99m 0} popudIxa SeMm uoneInp syl

“sinoy ZZSs'L 1k 0102 ‘g ¥snbBny Buipus yoam pajs|dwio? aq 0} pajedionue Ajjeuifuo sem juswabeuew 153foad 10§ JoRUOD S,ISNOYHIUG

00°0£0'GLL$ f44:4" 8¢ 9L 3°99M 01-1°0-01
00°018'1L18 v6'L S (Rep 1) G/ %99 01-100-€
00°08%°LL$ 05°282'111% 68Vl 68Y°L 00°08+'21$ 052821418 681'L S A99M 0L-degs-0¢
$994 $994 SINOH Juswebeuey sea4 Ajyjuop 5994 SINOH jJuswabeuep
Ayjuow aAljeINWND aAlIR[INWINY joafoid aAleInwnNg aAlRINWND .Joeloud Buipu3 393apR
sjejol [enjdy siejo | pajosfold

"aulaseq mau e se 010z ‘0 Jeqwsidag Jo se [elo} [enjoe 1od)jal O} Jeplo ul (4nou/gL1$ 1B) 0S0'GLLS @AREINWND
awes ay) Joj Sieam 9/ 0} (1noy/sL 14 1) 0£0'GLLS SAlleINWND e Joj) sy@am L9 Wol) pajsnipe sem ajewnsa 12bpnq feulbuo ay

juswsjddng sjnpayag Juswabeueyy 195[01d uoisuedxd jueld Jamag 3aa19 Ajapry :diysumo] usysoo jsel

Mduﬁu.ﬂ.ao.uﬁwﬁm MmﬂOﬁuﬂhHm

—~
==




O~ AL —

28

Draft
EAST GOSHEN TOWNHIP MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY
MEETING MINUTES
September 13, 2010

The East Goshen Township Municipal Authority held their regularly scheduled meeting on Monday
September 13, 2010 at 7:00 p.m. at the East Goshen Township building. Members in attendance
were: Fran Beck, Jack Yahraes, Dana Pizarro and Joseph McCawley. Also in attendance were:
Rick Smith, Township Manager; Scott Fowler from Brickhouse Environmental; Dan Barbato from
Pennoni; Bob Adams, Authority Solicitor; Carmen Battavio, Township Supervisor; Mark Miller,
Director of Public Works; Megann Hedgecock, Planning Commission; and Walter Wujcik,
Conservancy Board.

COMMON ACRONYMS:

MA- Municipal Authority I&I — Inflow & Infiltration

HC - Historical Commission RCSTP — Ridley Creek Sewer Treatment Plant

PC — Planning Commission LCSTP — Lochwood Chase Sewer Treatment Plant

CB — Conservancy Board DEP — Department of Environmental Protection

PR — Park & Recreation Board EPA — Environmental protection Agency

BOS - Board of Supervisors NPDES —~ National Pollutant Discharge Elimination System
SSO ~ Sanitary System Overflow WAS — Waste Activated Sludge

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
Chairman Jack Yahraes called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. and led those present in the
Pledge of Allegiance. There was a moment of silence to remember our Armed Forces.
Jack asked if anyone was taping the meeting. There was no response.

2. RCSTP REPORTS
A. Brickhouse Report
Scott reported that significant completion of Phase II and III was concurrent during the
month of August and beginning of September for the Ridley Creek Sewage Treatment Plant
(RCSTP) upgrade and expansion project. Substantial completion of the project is
anticipated as September 17, 2010, including removal of job trailers. Significant milestones
achieved during this period included the following:
e Installation, start up and training for the centrifuge dewatering system,
e Completion of the sandblasting and painting of the existing Davco tanks,
e Installation of the conduit, wires and equipment at the Davco tanks,
e Installation, start up and training for the disc filter feed pumps,
e Installation of the security system components, and
e Start up of the Allied Controls System control panel which includes the effluent flow
equalization pumps, disc filters, UV disinfection system, chemical feed systems and
utility water system monitoring.

EGTMA Staff back filled and installed concrete in the electrical conduit trench extending
from the new treatment building to the existing control building and Davco tanks.
Installation of concrete pads at the entrance to the overhead garage doors and entrance door
way for the sludge dewatering building was completed.

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 1



—
SOV~ B WN—

W W W W WNN NN MNMNMNNNNEFE R
B WLWN L, OV ~-ITANWNMPAEWNRF, OV b WN—

35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46

Operation of the SBRs, disc filters and UV disinfection equipment continued. The trends
for the dissolved oxygen and hydraulic loading during the early morning to noon have been
consistent during the month. Utilization on site laboratory for process control monitoring
and testing is ongoing and beneficial for adjusting the treatment process. Performance
testing of the SBRs, centrifuge dewatering systems and overall treatment process is
anticipated during the month of October 2010. The NPDES permit limitations for the SBR
treatment process is not anticipated until November. Coordination with PADEP
representatives and the Municipal Authority is planned prior to formalizing the new NPDES
discharge permit limitations.

Additional meetings between representatives from the Municipal Authority, Pennoni
Associates, Brickhouse Environmental and the Authority’s Solicitor were conducted to
discuss the outstanding claims and delays regarding the project.

Scott gave a detailed explanation of the new process versus the old process. Jack suggested
that the Members review “Concerns to Monitor” starting on page 7 of the Brickhouse report.
Jack commended Scott on the good job he has done for the Authority.

B. Pennoni — Dan Barbato, reported the following:
RCSTP Upgrade and Expansion

e Construction phase services continue including: progress meetings with the
contractors and township every other Thursday; observation services continue
including coordination and communication with Brickhouse and the township;
receipt, review, and return of contractor submittals; negotiation, review, and
approval of Payment Requests.

e A breakdown of effort expended over the past month by Pennoni is provided with
the invoice detail.

e An estimate of Pennoni effort to observe the remaining construction, start-up
activities, contract close-out, and as-built drawing preparation is being provided
separately. The new tentative substantial completion date is September 10, 2010, as
presented by Worth and Co. at the August 19, 2010 progress meeting.

e Punchlist generation is in progress and preparations are being made for contractor
demobilization.

I/I Metering Project
e The Township continues to meter flows at selected locations. Metering data for five
locations is being reviewed through August. Meters are still installed and collecting
data. The Township has provided updated data.

Ridley Creek Consent Order
e The next report is due to DEP by September 30, 2010. We are reviewing meter data,

rainfall data and progress reorts in preparation for the report submittal and address
comments received from Mr. Goldberg of DEP on 6/8/2010.

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 2




L Ooo~-1N N B~ W —

NN N NN NDNDDNDNDND /= /== = ==
OO0 ~ITAANUNEAE WL, OV W~ O

30
31
32
33
34
35
36
37
38
39
40
41
42
43
44
45

LCSTP Elimination, Hershey Mill PS Diversion, Reserve PS Elimination Planning
¢ These documents were provided to the Township for submittal to DEP. We received
comments from DEP and are in the process of addressing the comments.

Marydell PS Elimination Planning
¢ The notification letters (Component 4) and associated documents are being prepared
for distribution to planning and health department for their review and comment.

Wastewater Contract Operations Bid
e The Authority will seek a new contract for wastewater system operations in 2011.
Pennoni will assist with generation of the scope of work and bid documents.

Applebrook Comprehensive Groundwater Evaluation
e Applebrook Golf Course has agreed to fund the Comprehensive Groundwater
Evaluation needed to maintain the Water Quality Management Permit which allows
for spray irrigation on the golf course. The current NPDES allows for discharge of
treated wastewater to the irrigation pond on the golf course, providing water for
irrigation. We will proceed with the evaluation near the end of this month.

Dan mentioned that DEP has determined that the Applebrook permit can be renewed.
Jack stated that Artesian won’t be bidding on the contract.

C. Cost Summary — Report was reviewed. Rick asked Scott to check on the items for
Worth & Co. which show a total of -$1,400.64. Rick reviewed the items under Potential
capital extras on page 9, and noted that the Projected Final Cost is $9,626,983.79 as shown
on page 10.

D. Change Orders — None

RCSTP CHANGE ORDERS
A. None.

3. RCSTP INVOICES

A. Pip Xpress, Inc., #48010, 8/31/10, $2,623.51 Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

B. Office Depot, #528256899001, 8/3/10, $46.08. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

C. Office Depot, #528256923001, 8/3/10, $43.27. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 3



0 ~I N bW

B, PP, PP D WWLWWWLWLWLWWLWWRNDNDNDDNDDNDNDNDNDNDN P =R = R e e =
AN PR WN=, OVOOTAUVMPAEWNFEROOUOITAUMPER WNPFRL, OOV WUMPEAWNREFEDOD\O

D. Brickhouse Environmental, #5542, 9/1/10, $14,087.50. Fran moved to approve
payment. Dana seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment.
The motion passed unanimously.

E. Gawthrop Greenwood, #82227, 8/31/10, $1,310.00. Joe moved to approve payment.
Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion
passed unanimously.

F. Main Line Concrete, $357.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the
motion. There was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed
unanimously.

G. Pip Xpress, $465.02. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded the motion. There
was no further discussion or public comment. The motion passed unanimously.

4, CHAIRMAN’S REPORT
A. Jack mentioned that Mike Steinberger will be submitting his resignation between now
and the end of the year. Dana will take over his responsibilities as Treasurer.
B. Jack stated that the data that Steve McDonnell needs will be organized for the next
meeting with him.

5. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
A. Fran moved to approve the minutes of the August 9, 2010 regular meeting as corrected.
Joe seconded the motion. The motion passed unanimously.

6. ENGINEER’S REPORT - See 2B.

7. APPROVAL OF INVOICES
A. Gawthrop, #82225, 8/31/10, $589.00. Joe moved to approve payment. Dana seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
B. Worth & Co., #P28001, 8/31/10, $227,050.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
C. Clinger, $30,597.44. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana seconded the motion.
There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
D. Pennoni, #449279, 8/26/10, $291.25. Fran moved to approve payment. Joe seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
E. Pennoni, #449326, 8/26/10, $500.00. Fran moved to approve payment. Dana seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
F. Pennoni, #449313, 8/26/10, $12,393.25. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran
seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
G. Pennoni, #449306, 8/26/10, $2,490.75. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.
H. Pennoni, #449283, 8/26/10, $802.50. Joe moved to approve payment. Fran seconded
the motion. There was no further discussion. The motion passed unanimously.

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 4



8. LIAISON REPORTS

A. Historical Commission — Jack mentioned that this Sat. September 18, 2010 there will be
an illumination and tours at the Paoli Battlefield at 7:00 p.m.

B. Conservancy Board — Walter reported that with Mark’s help, they watered the trees at
the Reservoir Road project. They will be planting 10-20 more trees shortly.

C. Planning Commission — No report.

9. FINANCIAL REPORTS

The report was reviewed and the Authority members were pleased with the new format.
Rick will recommend to the Board of Supervisors to enter a Funding Source line item for
Municipal Authority sewer operating sources.

10. GOALS

11.

Dana will provide an article by Nov. 11, 2010 for the next Township newsletter. Jack
mentioned that a facilities tour may be planned for the Spring of 2011. Jack asked Rick to
have items under Ridley Creek Project #2 and #3, last lines highlighted. This indicates the
item is completed.

OLD BUSINESS

A. Comprehensive Plan — The members reviewed the goals. Rick suggested that they
concentrate on the 3 items with a high priority. Jack will meet with Rick to write a summary
for the next meeting.

12. NEW BUSINESS

13

14.

A. None

. CAPACITY REQUESTS

A. None

SEWER REPORTS

A. Mark Miller reported the following:
Meter: All meters were read on a daily basis. No problems occurred over the month.

C.C. Collection: All pumping stations were visited on a daily basis. Routine maintenance
was performed.

R.C.Collection: Pumping stations were visited on a daily basis with no problems to report.
They completed the manhole lid replacement in the Bowtree Development. They are
currently switching out lids in the Hunt Country Development.

Ridley Creek Plant: The Public Works Department installed a concrete pad outside the
sludge processing building. The excavating contractor is scheduled to begin grading. Once
they finish the Public Works Department will begin to prep the area for paving,

ACTION ITEM: The current Sludge dumpster needs to be replaced. Mark contacted our
hauler who gave him a price of $2,500.00. The container is water tight. Mark inspected it

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 5



fam—y
O Vo0 RN

N DN RN DNNDNDN /= = e e e
NN R WLWN—= OV D WN =

O
\O 00

e
.

and feels $2,500.00 is okay. Joe moved to authorize up to $3,000.00 for Mark to make this
purchase. Fran seconded the motion. There was no further discussion. Motion passed
unanimously.

Lochwood Plant: Plant operation was normal for the month.
PA One Calls: We received 118 PA One calls for the month of August.
Alarms: 22 alarms for the month of August ranging from power outages to high levels.

15. ANY OTHER MATTER
None

16. CORRESPONDENCE
None

17. PUBLIC COMMENT
None

18. ADJOURNMENT
There being no further business, Joe moved to adjourn the meeting. Fran seconded the

motion. The meeting was adjourned at 8:00 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,

Ruth Kiefer, Recording Secretary

C:\Documents and Settings\Owner\My Documents\My Word\Municipal Authority\MA 2009 2010\MA 09-13-10 draft.doc

MA Minutes 09/13/2010 6

o




" PENNONL ASSOCIAT) .
' CONSULTING ENGINEERS

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike
West Chester, PA 19380-6199

Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

B INDICE=

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

P.O

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
. Box 827328

Phitadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # : 452079
Invoice Date : 09/29/2010
Project : EGMA1000

Project Name : 2010 Annual Services

For Services Rendered through: 09/19/2010

Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting and consuitation with Township, preparation of monthly report.

Phase ; **** . Professional Services

Total Phase ; **** -- Professional Services Labor : 918.75
' Expense : _________08.00
Phase Total : 918.75
Amount Due This Invoice $918.75
Fee: 10,338.25
Prior Billings : 9,419.50
Current Billings : 918.75
Total Billings : - 10,338.25

Phase : ™ -- Professional Services

Labor Hours/

Class Units Rate Amount
Senior Engineer 1.00 105.00 105.00
Authority Engineer 7.75 105.00 813.75

Labor Toftal: o —é}?s ...... 51—595
Total Phase : *** -- Professional Services Labor : $918.75
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA1000 -- 2010 Annual Services Labor : $918.75
Expense : $0.00

10- 6

S

o{c,

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMA1000 Invoice Summary.xls
Invoice Date 038-28-2010

Comments:

Preparation and participation in monthly board meeting

Project: 2010 Annual Services
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 1000
Invoice No: 452079
Invoice Period: 71182010 to 8/15/2010
Initial Authorization: $ 10,338.25 Date; 1/11/2010
Changes: $ - Date:
Contract Amount; $ 10,338.25
Previously Invoiced: $ 9,419.50
Current Invoice: $ 918.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 10,338.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($}): $ -
Remaining Budget (%): 0%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No. . wEXE
2010 Annual
Phase Name: Services
Phase Budget: $ 10,338.25
Previously invoiced: $ 9,419.50
Current Invoice: $ 918.75
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 10,338.25
Invoiced to Date (%): 100%
Remaining Budget ($): $ -
Remaining Budget (%): 0%

and consulfation with Township, preparation of monthly report.




‘PENRION! ASSOCIATES INC.
- CONSULTING ENGINEERS -

East Goshen Municipal Authority
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380-6139
Attention: Louis F. Smith, Twp Mgr.

INVOICE

Philadelphia, PA
215-222-3000 Fax: 215-222-3588

B Wolce &

Remit Payment To:
Pennoni Associates Inc.
P.O. Box 827328

Philadelphia, PA 19182-7328

Invoice # : 452027
Invoice Date : 09/29/2010
Project : EGMA0903
Project Name : RCSTP Sewer Modeling

For Services Rendered through: 09/19/2010

Draft semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A. Consultation with Township.

Phase : **** -~ Professional Services

Total Phase : **** -. Professional Services Labor : 517.50
Expense : 000
Phase Total : 517.50
_ Amount Due This Invoice $517.50
Fee: 30,670.00
Prior Billings : 28,271.50
Current Billings : 517.50
Total Billings : 28,789.00
Phase : *** -- Professional Services
Labor Hours/
Class Units Rate Amount
Project Engineer 5.75 80.00 517.50
Labor Total: Tsys 517.50
Total Phase : ™ .- Professional Services Labor : $517.50
Expense : $0.00
Total Project : EGMA0903 -- RCSTP Sewer Modeling Labor : $517.50
Expense : $0.00
jo-b

S

j<—

O

INVOICES DUE ON RECEIPT. Invoices outstanding over 30 days will have a Service Charge of 1 1/2% per month.




East Goshen Municipal Authority
EGMADS03 Invoice Summary.xls
invoice Date 09-28-2010

Project: RCSTP Sewer Modeling
Pennoni Job No.: EGMA 0903
Invoice No: 452027
Invoice Period: 8/16/2010 to
Initial Authorization: $ 28,300.00 Date:
Changes: 3 2,370.00 Date:
Contract Amount: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,271.50
Current Invoice: $ 517.50
Invoiced to Date (§): 3 28,789.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 94%
Remaining Budget (3): 3 1,881.00
Remaining Budget (%): 6%
Budget by Phase:
Phase No.
. RCSTP Sewer
Phase Name: Modeling
Phase Budget: $ 30,670.00
Previously Invoiced: $ 28,271.50
Current Invoice: % 517.50
Invoiced to Date ($): $ 28,789.00
Invoiced to Date (%): 94%
Remaining Budget ($): 3 1,881.00
Remaining Budget (%): 6%

Comments: Draft semi-annual report to DEP as required by the CO&A.
Consultation with Township.

9/19/2010
8/17/2009
8/15/2010



IL.GoALS
2000

VoL

2010
EAST GOSHEN MUNICIPAL AUTHORITY GOALS
OCTOBER REPORT

ON-GOING

1. Submit an article for each newsletter.
a. Need by 2/10/10 Fran - Completed
b. Need by 5/12/10 Jack - Completed
c. Need by 8/11/10 Joe — Mark - Completed
d. Need by 11/10/10 Dana
2. Attend West Goshen Meetings quarterly — more often if needed.
a. 1% Quarter (March) Fran - Completed
b. 2" Quarter (June) Dana — Not Completed
c. 3" Quarter (September) Joe - Completed - Attended the August
meeting
d. 4™ Quarter (December) Jack

3. Respond to capacity requests in 45 days or less.
Michael Mirarchi (143 Line Road) request of 1/21/10 granted on 4/12/10).
West Pike Township request received on August 6, 2010, MA directed
staff to look into on August 9,2010

4, Implement I&I Plan. — Completed and Ongoing — March Report filed on
time, September Report filed in time, I&I repair work continues.

5. Conduct a sewer facilities tour after RCSTP construction is complete

RIDLEY CREEK PROJECT
1. Monitor construction.

2. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to tour the plant
during the start up period when the SBR unit is running on treated effluent.
Completed - SBR Tour conducted on 3/15/10

3. Invite Board of Supervisors and all other ABC members to a primer
educational session on SBR’s.
Completed - SBR Class conducted on 3/15/10

4, Have Siemens conduct a training session for Artesian and Township
Employees on the new SBR unit. (This would be in lieu of us going to the
Siemens’ facility in the mid-west.)

ACT 537 PLANNING
1. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Lockwood STP Abandonment Project.
BoS adopted Resolution 10-106 on 6/15/2010. Revisions sent to PA DEP on
6/16/10. Received DEP 7/13/10 review letter. Currently working on response.

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\101110.doc



2 o

2. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Greenhill PS Redirection and the
Reserve PS Abandonment Project. BoS adopted resolutions 10-105 and 10-
108 on 6/15/10. Revisions sent to PA DEP on 6/16/10. Received DEP 7/14/10
review letter. Currently working on response.

3. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Marydell PS Abandonment project.

4. Obtain construction permits, solicit bids and start construction of the Marydell
PS Abandonment project.

5. Obtain Act 537 Plan approval for the Reservoir Road PS Diversion Project.
Obtained agreement on diversion from West Goshen on 5/13/10.

FUNDING
1. H20 Grant — Obtain funding and use monies ($464,195) to pay for
construction at RCSTP. Completed - We have received the money. Used
grant money to pay Worth and Clinger August invoices

F:\Data\Shared Data\ABC'S\Municipal Authority\Goals\2010\101110.doc




0 Oy %A/ﬁfﬁu

bpp
Memo R :
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380
Voice (610) 692-7171

Fax (610) 425-8950

E-mail rsmith@eastgoshen.org

Date: October 5, 2010

To:  Municipal Authority

From: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comp Plan Goals

Jack and I met on October 5 to review the Authority’s Comp Plan Goals and our findings are as
follows:

Item 1 7B-4 Evaluate the need to provide sewer service across Township

Boundaries
Action - Consider the cost effectiveness of extending services to areas outside the

Township

Priority - High
Timeframe - Ongoing
Status- Active

The Authority has considered several requests from property owners in Willistown to provide
sewer service via our sewer line in Line Road. The majority of these requests have been
approved. We recently approved capacity, with conditions for five homes for Michael Mirarchi.
All of these requests were granted at no cost to the Authority. We are currently reviewing a
request from West Pikeland Township for 20,000 GPD.

We are not aware of any projects or vacant ground in West Goshen, Westtown, East Whiteland
or West Whiteland that would need sewer capacity from us. There may be additional
opportunities with Willistown. However, we would suggest that the Authority continue with it

current policy of reacting to requests.
Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 2 7B-5 Provide for upgrading of existing public sewer lines and wastewater

treatment facilities
Action — Evaluate the existing sewer lines and connections to ensure the system is

free of infiltration and other problems
Priority - High

Timeframe — Ongoing

Status - Active

We are finishing up the RCSTP Expansion and Upgrade Project, in the planning stages of
projects to abandon Lockwood STP, eliminate the Marydell and Reserve Pump Stations, and

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\Nunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



redirect the Hershey Mill Pump Station. We also have a very aggressive 1&I Program. We
recently slip lined sewer lines in Waterview and lined manholes in Waterview and Bittersweet.

Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 3 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to address
areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Review the Township Act 537 Plan bi-annually or as often as necessary
Priority - Medium
Timeframe - Ongoing
Status — Completed and ongoing

In 2007 we looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where generally
suitable and the cost per connection was prohibitive that the Township would not proceed with
installing public sewer. Both of these neighborhoods consist of one acre lots situated in a
relatively compact area. Goshen Downs is another neighborhood of one acre lots, with on-lot
sewer systems and we have taken a cursory look at it as well and concluded that the cost per
connection would be prohibitive as well. These three neighborhoods comprise almost half of the
homes with on-lot systems, with the remaining on-lot systems fragmented for the most part in the
northern part of the Township. Accordingly, if the cost per connection for Charter Chase and
Brookmont are prohibitive, the cost per connection for the remaining lots would be even higher.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we
indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates

to the Act 537 Plan.

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

Item 4 7B-5 Provide for upgrading of existing public sewer lines and wastewater

treatment facilities
Action — Evaluate new technologies and existing equipment needs

Priority - Medium
Timeframe - Ongoing

When initially looked into the MBR process for the RCSTP project, but abandoned it due to the
high cost. We finally settled on the SBR process, which while not a “new” technology is
definitely a proven method of sewer treatment. We also used heat cured slip lining to rehabilitate
sewer lines in Waterview and used a similar process to reline manholes in Waterview and

Bittersweet.

We have recently studied the Marydell Pump Station and concluded that is was cost effective to
eliminate it as opposed to replacing it. We are currently in the Act 537 planning process.

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\Nunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



Item 5 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to address
areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Review the Township Act 537 Plan to ensure consistency with the
Comprehensive Plan
Priority - High
Timeframe - Intermediate

We looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont in 2007. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where
generally suitable and they cost per connection was very high that the Township would not

proceed with installing public sewer.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we
indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates

to the Act 537 Plan.
Suggest status be changed to - Completed and Ongoing

Item 6 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan and update as need to address
areas lacking service in the Township
Action — Based on the review the Act 537 Plan implement recommendations and
updates as necessary
Priority - Immediate
Timeframe - Medium

We looked extensively into the possibility of providing sewer service to Charter Chase &
Brookmont in 2007. The conclusion was that since the soils in both neighborhoods where
generally suitable and they cost per connection was very high that the Township would not
proceed with installing public sewer. Both of these neighborhoods consist of one acre lots
situated in a relatively compact area. Goshen Downs is another neighborhood of one acre lots
that have on-lot sewer systems. These three neighborhoods comprise almost half of the homes
with on-lot systems, with the remaining on-lot systems fragmented for the most part in the -
northern part of the Township. Accordingly, if the cost per connection for Charter Chase and
Brookmont are high, the cost per connection for the remaining lots would be higher.

We also completed the Wastewater Needs Analysis in 2007. As part of this Analysis we

indentified the vacant properties that would need sewer capacity and incorporated them into the
Analysis. The Analysis was submitted to PA DEP and will be used as the basis for future updates

to the Act 537 Plan.

Status of - Completed and Ongoing — is appropriate

F:\Data\Shared Data\Admin Dept\Comp Plan\Nunicipal Authority\Status 100510.doc



Memo
East Goshen Township
1580 Paoli Pike

West Chester, PA 19380

Voice (610) 692-7171
Fax  (610) 425-8950
E-mail rsmith(@eastgoshen.org

Date: August 12, 2010
To:  Planning Commission
Municipal Authority
Park & Rec Board
Conservancy Board
Historical Commission
From:: Rick Smith, Township Manager
Re:  Comprehensive Plan Goals

Background - The Comprehensive Plan (Plan) that the Board of Supervisors adopted on June
21, 2005 identifies a series of action items that need to be completed in order to accomplish the
goals set forth in the Plan. These action items are set forth in Chapter 10 of the Plan.

Chapter 10 lists the timeframe for completion, the priority, the method of implementation and the
party responsible for each action item. A recent review indicates that while we as a Township
have made significant strides in completing the action items the work is not yet complete.

Enclosed is a list of the applicable action items for each ABC. This list only includes a summary
of each action and additional information is available in the Plan. The complete Plan is available
on the Township web page, if you would like a hard copy of the plan just let me know.

Required Action - The Board would like each ABC to review their list of action items to see
which items can be competed by year-end. The ABC would report on these at the Annual
Planning Session. In addition, each ABC should use their list of action items as a basis for

determining their goals for 201 1.

Enclosures

Cc:  Board of Supervisors
Staff Liaisons

F:\Data\ Shared Data\ABC'S\Goals\COMP PLAN GOALS\Memo to ABCs 081210.doc




Chapter 7 — Community Facilities and Services Plan

ACTIONS NEEDED:

7B-2-1 Continue to be a leader in water resource management by advocating a regional
approach with adjacent municipalities.
TB-2-2 Participate in regional partnerships with municipalities within thé Chester and

Ridley Creek watersheds to address the key concerns of water supply and quality,
including stormwater management.

Recommendation 7B-3 Evaluate the Township Act 537 Plan (1997) and update as
needed to address areas lacking service in the Township.

DISCUSSION:

Public sewers serve 63% of all dwellings in East Goshen. An additional 22% of dwellings are
accommodated through the private sewer system at Hershey’s Mill Village. The Township has
adopted a program requiring the regular pumping of existing on-lot sewer systems. The Township
encourages the hookup of dwelling units to the public sewer system. The development of the
remaining undeveloped lands in the Township may require extensions of the public sewer system.

ACTIONS NEEDED:

7B-3-1 Review the Township Act 537 Plan to ensure consistency with the Comprehensive
Plan.

7B-3-2 Based on the review of the Act 537 Plan, implement recommendations and updates
as necessary.

7B-3-3 Review the Township Act 537 Plan at a minimum of bi-annually or as often as
necessary.

Recommendation 7B-4 Evaluate the need to provide sewer service across

Township boundaries.

DISCUSSION: ,

The Township is already coordinating the transmission and treatment of wastewater with the West
Goshen Municipal Authority. The provision of additional services across boundaries (in the form
of actual sewer service lines) should be a consideration if adjacent lands along the Township border
are in need of service, consistent with the needs and objectives of neighboring municipalities.

ACTIONS NEEDED:

7B-4-1 Consider the cost-effectiveness of extending services to areas outside the
Township.
Recommendation 7B-5 Provide for the upgrading of existing public sewer lines and

wastewater treatment facilities.

DISCUSSION:

The Township, through the Municipal Authority, already provides for the continual maintenance of
the wastewater treatment facility and existing system lines and connections. Technological
improvements and equipment upgrades can continue the long-term service life of the wastewater
treatment facility.

ACTIONS NEEDED:

7B-5-1 Evaluate new technologies and existing equipment needs.

7B-5-2 Evaluate the existing sewer system lines and connections to ensure the system is
free of stormwater infiltration and other problems.

East Goshen Township Comprehensive Plan ~ Page 7-4 June 2005



Furon-ug

"ATBSS9031

“drgsumoy, o1 w

'S35SOUISNY PUE SJUSPISHI

pe pajdizon S $eJepdrl PUe SUOEPUUNI0gSI justerdun| wmipep - 7 SIRIpSuM - 7 { 5014105 Supjoe] seore SSAIppe 0] pap3au st ojepdn| J0 5paau a1y Jeaur o) s301a1es SUIA99I pue n.w F=3
weld ££6 v digsumoy, ‘TRIJ LES Y 9] JO MO1AS1 9y WO paseg PUE (L66T) WeId LS 1oy diysumo, L S djenear]  ‘3sBm prros ‘remas digsumoy oyenbape ainsuy €97
“diysuso], a1 ur “SISSOUISTI] DU SpuapIsel]
UONOY ON = Ue[d sarsuaya1dinoy) oty L2’ munuummmaou g -1 Sperpswy - 7 9974135 Supyoey seaR $831ppe 03 papaau s epepdn, O SPasU oY} 199U 0] $3OIATIS Surjakoar pue V\ Fr
WBJ €S 10V digsumoy, SIMSUS 0} Me[d ££6 10V dISumoy, aup marasy| PU (/661) Te[d ££¢ 10y diystmo, L 3 AEneAH)  “)seM DIJOS “ses diysumo] ayenbape smsug €-gL
Fmon-ug "SI§SAUISN] PUE SPUSPISAI
pue parjduon 1a8png ‘spaeu juawdinbs| WRIPSp - 7 Juog-ug - “ANIoB) jueureal IajeMae)sEA PUR $oU[] YoMmas JO Spaau Aty Joau 0] s301a19s FuIo£o91 pue \4 4T
Sjustsaosdi] feyrder) Anomny Tediorungy unsixe pue S9180[0UY03) Mo oyenyeAz, . o1qnd Bmysixs yo Smperddn S JQYSPIADIY  ‘SISEM PIIOS ‘IomMas drgsusmo], ojenbape [ uttee =gl
Fmog-ug “diysumoy o ur 'SISSUTSN] PUR SjUSpISay
P w.oﬁ: dmon "AXessaoau se usyo se 10 AfBrurme-1q yo wmunour) WPS - 7 duod-ug - | . 9914195 3umyoe] seore SS2Ippe 0} Papaau s8 aepdn O SpaoU o) 93T 0] SAOTAISS mE.._Q»uE pue M ﬁw
TB{d LES PV dijsumoy, ®Je VB[] /£S 0V dIgsusmo], oy AD1AY PUE (£667) UBld L£S 10V diysuso], s ereag)  ‘a)sem prjos “remas diysumo, 1, 91enbspe amsug €-dgL
ey ‘suspqord 19130 pue UORBN[IIUT JAJEMULIO)S -1 Jmos-ug - | "S9SSOTISN pue spuspisar {m.u
1e8png JO 33 ST waysAs S amsue 03 suonooutos ) ) “A1oe] JuauESY) 1ojeMajsEM PU® S9Ul] I9A195 F0 Spsau o Joout o) seo1ates Furjokos pue Aﬁ.r
Spuswsaodur fende)) Guoyiny redropunpy PUR Sou] wjsAs Jomes Sumsixo ayy ojenyeay, ) ongnd Sugsrxe yo Fupperddn st Jog PIA0IT|  ‘91sem pIIOS “Tomos diqsumoy, syenbape smsng| s-d/,
‘apeut sjsenbar oy '§3SSOUST] PUB SJUSPISII
APy Jond sfsfTeue 10joey-1509 Y3n0Iy) pue ‘siseq ases ‘drysuso], om sprsino seare o seorares| YII- | 8uwog-up - | 'Selrepunoq diysumog. 0 5pa3u oY) 109t 0 s9014T9s FuIoLoar pus \ %\
5 ~£q-9582 ® 10 suOIsUaIXe S0JATSS JO UOHEN[RAY Bupusyxe yo SSIURANOQIIS-1S00 S1} IapIsUoy SSOISE 3014138 Jamas sp1aoid o) Dasu o opneAr|  “oiseMs PIJOS “Iomas drysasmog, ojenbspe sxnsug p-4/
Notaly L =o_u.E:sEu_nEHwo POYIOIAL SUORIY PU¥ SUONEpPUILIUI0ISY Ariong SMM”M#”.PU—H AL, qng PpLL # qng
>u_‘_of.3< _mn_u_::_\/_

SUONIY ueld aalsuayaidwon



N

12 wew) s
=)

Rick Smith {4
From: Rick Smith [rsmith@eastgoshen.org]

Sent: Wednesday, October 06, 2010 1:54 PM

To: '‘Barbato, Daniel"

Subject: RE: September invoices

Dan

I will add the budget increase request to the agenda for Monday night.

Rick Smith, Township Manager

East Goshen Township

————— Original Message—--—--

From: Barbato, Daniel [mailto:DBarbato@Pennoni.com]
Sent: Monday, October 04, 2010 10:45 AM

To: Rick Smith

Subject: EW: September invoices

I know last week was busy, but I wanted to make sure you saw the part about the Annual
Services busget as detailed below.

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Pennoni Associates Inc.
Phone 302-655-4451 | Mobile 302-379-8240

————— Original Message——=—--

From: Barbato, Daniel

Sent: Wednesday, September 29, 2010 1:20 PM
To: Rick Smith

Cc: 'Mark Miller (mmiller@eastgoshen.org)'
Subject: September invoices

Attached are our invoices for September.

It looks like EGMA 1000 - Annual Services is at the budget limit. The original budget was
$10k, and today we are at the budget. This budget included Chapter 94 reports and
Authority meetings. Do we need to adjust this budget for the remainder of the year? I am
sensitive to budgets and want to make sure we are ok with you contractually. If we need
to adjust, I would increase the budget by another $3,000. Changing this will not affect
this set of invoices.

Daniel P. Barbato, P.E.
Pennonl Associates Inc.
Phone 302~655~4451 | Mobile 302-379-8240

TCECccomenn You 2+

T woulD

AS Succesten BY DAV,

12 ¢ jo- 61"









D

o)

ALYININNSSIX SI88USHIOM Luow aleedas suolels-|je- SISIsWmoll 0102

6lLz'6¥8 usysog 1sspi

ol

I.\.cv.N_‘ oL¥'s 9£0°'6£8 0LL'9G€  909°06 18£°89 0002 wvwﬁ 186°CL Lv8'IvL  L06°2hL'L any Ajuzuoiy|

SMOId _Nuo._.—

YEETIEREL

HIGWIAON

_ ¥3goloo

L0¥'01 Sov's 670059 981°/6¢ |Ove'6S 6€e'sy 00v'0e [ZARE) £eL'og Zv9'sel [2/€2€0°)L qIGNILdTS

987’8 Zly'e 866'£89 gey'vge  |[vev'es 6861 00’02 688'/01 Lyv'l9 LGL'6PL  |#0G'€S0") 1snony

Sov'0l LSL'Y 298'/21 yoc'eee  [evL'Lo €92'1LS 00v'0e 091801 S19'19 76.'82L [€66'901°L Alne

6L°LL 08°'G ¢l¥'208 965'¢6e  1682'/9 96.'/8 00v'0C 0€Z'0L 168°8/ 209’9z |60E'S5CT L aNar

8YZ L1 c08's 295'9¢8 92y'ese  [968'98 1859 00v'0e L19'vS 290'/8 ¥69'svl  [8¥9'21€°1 AVIN

9G6'cl £0e's 292'166 G99'98¢  [20.'921 S51°'G8 oov'oc 8vL'L9 £50'68 6.C'vLL |pEh'6S - TdY

€1Z'61 120G ZEL'LLO) 9250y  [S98'ovl 0v8'20l 00v'0e 0rZ'c9 109'6/ 8¢¢'0.L [600'€09°L HOMVYIN

T 95y’ 292'906 A e 005'2. 0ov'02 6/8°0/ 6.V, 998'cel  [652°29v°L AdvVndg3d

£re'el 129'G 19£'288 126'€9¢  |006°€OL LLl'eg 00¥°0C 166'c9 SzeL8 Soc'eCl |lls'sZy') AHVIANYL
- e TTIW T T T
AVMYEYE NVIWHIHS _ dioAdas3ud wzo:._ mwn__m_m_._we. >m:w~.m: ._._s_s__._w 20w.=>> ovd - si13 NMOL11SIm

SONIAQVIY ¥313IN 40 AYVINNNS 0L0Z






Ob

o
[

| siero L Aiuon ]

Zl [ ol 6 8 JA 9 g

(92@-uer) 010z siejoL Ajyuopy












	MA_2010-10-11_Agenda_and_Packet
	10112010-MUNICIPAL-AUTHORITY-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-B
	10112010-MUNICIPAL-AUTHORITY-AGENDA-PACKET-DETAILS-C

